
Page 1 of 2 

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

AGENDA 

Wednesday, October 19, 2022 Calaveras County Water District 
2:00 p.m. 120 Toma Court  

San Andreas, California 95249 

This meeting will be virtual only. All members of the public may participate in the meeting via 
teleconference and will be given the opportunity to provide public comment. 

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to join the meeting 
Or call in (audio only) 

+1 689-206-0281,,965898137#   United States, Orlando
Phone Conference ID: 965 898 137# 

 
 
 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:   Comments limited to three minutes per person.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   For the meetings of July 19, 2022 and August 18, 2022.

3. NEW BUSINESS

3a. Report on the Monthly Financial Reports for September 2022
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Admin Services) 

3b. Report on the FY 2022-23 First Quarter Investment Activities 
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Admin Services) 

3c. Discussion regarding BOLD Program* 
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Admin Services) 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028.  Notification in advance of the meeting will 
enable CCWD to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  Any documents 
related to agenda items that are made available to the Board before or at the meeting shall be available for 
review by the public at 120 Toma Court, San Andreas, CA 95249.  
 

001

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MzliZDkwOTUtNDdlYi00MWMyLTg1ZDMtZjQxNTdkNDI5NjA5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227475aeea-7220-4216-94f7-c6a290f205b2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b9bb235b-c89b-4470-84b9-ab06d6ca2d6a%22%7d
tel:+16892060281,,965898137#%20


   

Page 2 of 2 
 

3d.  Update/Discussion on Water and Sewer CIP Loan Arbitrage*  
 (Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Admin Services) 
 
 

4. DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMENTS 
 
 
5.      GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
 
6. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
 
 
7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 
  
8. NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING  
  
 
9. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Newspapers, For Information Only 
* No Paperwork 

002



MINUTES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

July 19, 2022 

Minutes 07/19/2022 
Page 1 of 2 

The following Committee Members were present: 
Bertha Underhill Director 
Cindy Secada Director 

Staff Present: 
Jeff Meyer Director of Administrative Services 
Rebecca Hitchcock Board Secretary 

Public Present: None 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Meeting called to order at 9:01 am., Director Underhill led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

1. Public Comment:   None.

2. Approval of Minutes:  For the meetings of October 19, 2021, December 21, 2021 and May 24,
2022.

3. New Business:

3a. Report on the Monthly Financial Reports for June 2022: 
Mr. Meyer explained that this Budget Status report is prior to the close of the year. Mr. Meyer 
explained that revenue will continue to be recorded, and that Transfers In occur as the final step 
of closing the year.  

Mr. Meyer explained that interest income has been impacted by the re-distribution of Fund 101. 
The Auditors have approved the latest re-distribution of Fund 101. The allocation moved interest 
to other funds, such as CIP and Reserve. The FY 2021 and FY 2022 interest was impacted.  

Mr. Meyer reviewed the remainder of the report, discussing revenues in the operating vs non-
operating funds.  

Mr. Meyer discussed expenses that were higher than anticipated in the FY 2021-22 Budget. 

4. Director of Administrative Services Comments:
Mr. Meyer is looking forward to providing reports that provide greater detail and transparency. 

5. General Manager Comments:
Mr. Minkler was not in attendance. 

6. Director Comments:
Director Underhill noted that the auto show in Arnold over the weekend was a great success for 
the tourism industry.  

Director Secada had no comments. 

DRAFT

003



 
MINUTES 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
July 19, 2022 

 

Minutes 07/19/2022 
 Page 2 of 2 

 

 
7. Future Agenda Items: 

• Quarterly detail of expenditures 
 

8. Next Committee Meeting: 
Tuesday, August 16, 2022 at 1:00 pm (subject to change) 
  

9. Adjournment: 
Meeting adjourned at 10:27 a.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
____________________________ 

      Catherine Eastburn, Accountant II 
 
Approved: 

 
______________________________________________ 
Jeffrey Meyer/Director of Administrative Services 

DRAFT

004



MINUTES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

August 18, 2022 

Minutes 08/18/2022 
Page 1 of 2 

The following Committee Members were present: 
Bertha Underhill Director 
Cindy Secada Director 

Staff Present: 
Jeff Meyer Director of Administrative Services 
Rebecca Hitchcock Board Secretary 

Public Present: None 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Meeting called to order at 2:04 pm., Director Underhill led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

1. Public Comment:   None.

2. Approval of Minutes:  None.

3. New Business:

3a. Report on the Monthly Financial Reports for July2022: 
Mr. Meyer briefly reviewed the Budget Status report, however explained that there are not a lot 
of expenditures at the beginning of the year.  Although expenditures are currently lower than 
expected, they will start to trickle in during the upcoming months.  

3b. Report on the FY2021-22 Fourth Quarter Investment Activities 
Mr. Meyer explained that the 2022 Water and Sewer loans were parked in LAIF until the 
Chandler accounts were set up to hold the funds. The bonds have a limit as to how much 
interest can be earned before the District would incur arbitrage costs. The water loan is 2.99% 
and the sewer loan is 3.22%. The funds are being moved to Chandler as of August 18. Chandler 
can assist the District in maximizing the interest earned as the monies are waiting for the 
projects to incur expenditures without exceeding the arbitrage amounts.  

Carlos Oblites from Chandler Asset Management is scheduled to make a presentation at one of 
the September Board meetings.  

4. Director of Administrative Services Comments:
Mr. Meyer is looking forward to providing reports that provide greater detail and transparency. 

There was a discussion regarding the progress being made in the Utility Billing process. Directors 
Secada and Underhill asked how long the District expects to be working through the issues of 
the Tyler implementation.  

Mr. Meyer explained that many of the issues are being worked on, and once the meter data and 
billing is working well, the District can address the GL.  

Mr. Minkler explained that this month was more smooth, but not as smooth as it needs to be. 
Once all of the issues have been fully resolved, the District can move forward the GL portion of 
the implementation.  

DRAFT

005



 
MINUTES 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
August 18, 2022 

 

Minutes 08/18/2022 
 Page 2 of 2 

 

Mr. Minkler and Mr. Meyer explained that some of the delays for the AMI meter installation are 
due to the supply chain issues brought on by COVID-19.  

Director Secada asked that the implementation be complete by the end of the Fiscal Year.  

Mr. Minkler noted that the Finance and Customer Service staff have really stepped up to deal 
with the added issues.  
 

5. General Manager Comments: 
Mr. Minkler reported that there are Committees set up to review Finance and Engineering. 
Water Resources used to have a quarterly meeting, and this will be brought back bi-monthly. 
Kelly Richards and Jessica Self will be making regular reports to the Board for the areas of 
Customer Service and External Affairs.  The first Customer Service report will be Sept 14 (first 
Board meeting of the month). External Affairs will report at the 2nd monthly Board meeting.  
 

6. Director Comments: 
 
Director Secada has been elected for another 4 years. She would like to focus more on water 
since her District boundaries were updated. She would like to spend more time talking to 
constituents. 
 
Director Underhill that Director Secada could access Supervisor Jack Garamendi for advice on 
reaching constituents.  
 

7. Future Agenda Items: 
• Discussion regarding eliminating the July Finance Committee meeting 
 

8. Next Committee Meeting: 
Wednesday October 20, 2022 at 2:00 pm (subject to change) 
  

9. Adjournment: 
Meeting adjourned at 3:17 p.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
____________________________ 

      Catherine Eastburn, Accountant II 
 
Approved: 

 
______________________________________________ 
Jeffrey Meyer/Director of Administrative Services 
 

DRAFT

006



1 
 

 

September 2022 Budget Status Report (Pre-Audit) 

The Budget Status Report represents a standard of analysis to identify material issues with the understanding that line-
item variances are normal, and the areas of concern are isolated to Account Types that fall short of budget and historical 
trends or Account Types that are at or significantly over the benchmark.   

Analysis has been done to evaluate 4-year trends related to revenues and operating expenses. Most importantly, 
comparing like periods across multiple fiscal years compares high front cost line items (i.e., memberships, insurance, 
supply costs, etc. that occur in the first part of the year) and eliminates them as an issue when they trend in line with prior 
year amounts. Additionally, a comparison of Year-to-Date activity versus budget further identifies if there are any 
impending issues. 

These amounts are subject to change pending the District’s annual audit.  

All District Revenues 

This table includes all operating, capital R&R, expansion, and reserve funds: 

 
 

The table above includes all funds, including those without budgeted revenues.  This table is not indicative of the District’s 
revenue performance. The District’s operating funds contain the majority of the District’s budgeted revenue. As a result, 
budget vs actual analysis is significantly impacted when additional funds are included in the table above. The subsequent 
table(s) provide a better representation of the District’s revenue performance. 

 

 
  

007



2 
 

District Operating Revenues 

These revenues are isolated to operating funds for water, sewer and general: 

 
Analysis of District Revenues identifies the following accounts to note: 

• Water/Sewer Fees 
• Power Sales 
• Other Revenue 

 

Water/Sewer Fees 

 
 

Interest Income: 

 
Interest income for LAIF is reported quarterly, which skews the monthly percentage received (except in the quarter LAIF 
interest is received).  

Power Sales 

 
 

Power sales have been strong year to date.  

 

008



3 
 

Other Revenue 

 
 

54600: This revenue is skewed toward the beginning of the year.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

009



4 
 

District Operating Expenses 

Overall Expenses at the end of September are below the 25% benchmark.  Please note that amounts will track low at the 
start of the year as invoices are accrued into the prior year.  This report is pre-audit and amounts are subject to change. 

 
• At this point in the year, all expenses are on track.  

 
  

010



5 
 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE REPORTS 

Dept 50 – Non-Departmental 

 
Analysis shows Department 50’s expenses are on target to benchmark. Accounts to note are: 

Outside Services 

 
The second quarter invoice from Signal Service was paid in the September, expenditures are on track.  

 

Miscellaneous Operating Expenses 

 
Liability and Property insurance is prepaid. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

011



6 
 

Dept. 54 - Utility Services  

 
Analysis shows Department 54’s overall expenses are on target to benchmark. 

Dept 56 – General Management  

 
Analysis shows Department 56’s overall expenses are on target to benchmark.  The accounts to note are: 

• Office Expenses 

Office Expenses 

 
60732: The majority of memberships and dues are paid earlier in the year.   
 

 

 

012



7 
 

Dept 57 – Board of Directors  

 
Because all Director costs are under account type Y15, below is a table with details: 

 
Analysis shows Department 57’s overall expenses are on target to benchmark. A budget adjustment is needed in Other 
Travel Costs. 

Dept 58 – Engineering  

 
Analysis shows Department 58’s overall expenses are on target to benchmark.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

013



8 
 

Dept 59 – Administrative Services 

 
Analysis shows Department 59’s expenses are on target to benchmark. Accounts to note are: 

Miscellaneous Operating Expenses 

 
The District has passed a resolution passing along Third-Party Payment Processing fees to the customer. Tyler is in the 
process of transitioning the payment of fees to the customer.  

 

Dept 60 – Water Resources 

 
Analysis shows Department 60’s expenses are on target to benchmark. State Water and Sewer Fees are paid early in the 
year, and these are offset by revenues from NCPA and MID.  

014



CCWD - Fund Balance Report
As of September 30, 2022

Unaudited Transactions Unaudited Unrestricted Restricted Agency
Account Description 6/30/2022 9/30/2022 6/30/2022 6/30/2022 6/30/2022

101-00-13101 General -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

104-00-13101 Admin Replacement 10,814.42           -                      10,814.42           10,814.42           -                      -                      

108-00-13101 Interest Reserve 12,559,073.79    53,914.96           12,612,988.75    12,612,988.75    -                      -                      

120-00-13101 CIP - Water -                      (960,878.68)        (960,878.68)        (960,878.68)        -                      -                      

123-00-13101 CIP Loan - Water 19,577,446.88    (17,320.41)          19,560,126.47    19,560,126.47    -                      -                      

125-00-13101 Capital R&R - Water 6,624,979.43      298,578.97         6,923,558.40      -                      6,923,558.40      -                      

127-00-13101 USDA RD AMI/AMR (129,318.23)        (1,076,716.82)     (1,206,035.05)     -                      (1,206,035.05)     -                      

130-00-13101 CIP - Sewer -                      (186,752.40)        (186,752.40)        (186,752.40)        -                      -                      

133-00-13101 CIP Loan - Sewer 10,590,566.45    (92,956.18)          10,497,610.27    10,497,610.27    -                      -                      

135-00-13101 Capital R&R - Sewer 5,368,566.78      244,619.47         5,613,186.25      -                      5,613,186.25      -                      

300-00-13101 Water Fund 2,831,532.52      (1,725,274.38)     1,106,258.14      1,106,258.14      -                      -                      

302-00-13101 Slurry Line -                      2,600.00             2,600.00             -                      2,600.00             -                      

304-00-13101 Water Expansion Fund - West Point 652,151.44         693.52                652,844.96         -                      652,844.96         -                      

354-00-13101 Water Expansion Fund - Ebbetts Pass 708,684.63         35,564.73           744,249.36         -                      744,249.36         -                      

356-00-13101 Water Expansion Fund - Sheep Ranch 25,444.74           30.76                  25,475.50           -                      25,475.50           -                      

364-00-13101 Water Expansion Fund - Jenny Lind 878,775.36         21,480.38           900,255.74         -                      900,255.74         -                      

374-00-13101 Water Expansion Fund - Copper Cove 4,456,840.26      182,201.68         4,639,041.94      -                      4,639,041.94      -                      

394-00-13101 Water Expansion Fund - Wallace 18,206.39           22.01                  18,228.40           -                      18,228.40           -                      

500-00-13101 Sewer Fund (2,802,146.34)     (595,000.78)        (3,397,147.12)     (3,397,147.12)     -                      -                      

524-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - Forest Meadows 605,502.44         14,535.06           620,037.50         -                      620,037.50         -                      

526-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - Big Trees Village 12,059.08           14.57                  12,073.65           -                      12,073.65           -                      

534-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - Vallecito 1,036,921.95      15,897.32           1,052,819.27      -                      1,052,819.27      -                      

536-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - Six Mile Village 26,162.07           31.63                  26,193.70           -                      26,193.70           -                      

544-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - Arnold 850,861.15         971.91                851,833.06         -                      851,833.06         -                      

564-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - La Contenta 450,476.01         680.22                451,156.23         -                      451,156.23         -                      

565-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - Southworth 280,176.08         338.80                280,514.88         -                      280,514.88         -                      

584-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - Copper Cove 2,378,196.15      108,965.73         2,487,161.88      -                      2,487,161.88      -                      

594-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - Wallace 18,206.39           22.01                  18,228.40           -                      18,228.40           -                      

624-00-13101 Sewer Expansion Fund - West Point 760,213.10         862.20                761,075.30         -                      761,075.30         -                      

722-00-13101 Assessment District - West Point Acres 15,283.19           18.47                  15,301.66           -                      -                      15,301.66           

732-00-13101 Assessment District - Wilseyville 5.33                    -                      5.33                    -                      -                      5.33                    

752-00-13101 Assessment District - Arnold 75,853.29           (23,063.62)          52,789.67           -                      -                      52,789.67           

812-00-13101 Assessment District - La Contenta (604) 97,281.12           (1,922.27)            95,358.85           -                      -                      95,358.85           

822-00-13101 Assessment District - Lake Tulloch (46,795.63)          -                      (46,795.63)          -                      -                      (46,795.63)          

832-00-13101 Assessment District - Saddle Creek 99,523.95           120.29                99,644.24           -                      -                      99,644.24           

842-00-13101 Assessment District - DaLee/Cassidy (2,410.35)            (505.17)               (2,915.52)            -                      -                      (2,915.52)            

852-00-13101 Assessment District - Fly In Acres (3,668.85)            (705.73)               (4,374.58)            -                      -                      (4,374.58)            

862-00-13101 Assessment District - Wallace 310,642.25         2,079.62             312,721.87         -                      312,721.87         -                      

920-00-13101 Advance Grant Fund 24,787.54           29.98                  24,817.52           -                      24,817.52           -                      

TOTAL 68,360,894.78    (3,696,822.15)     64,664,072.63    39,243,019.85    25,212,038.76    209,014.02         015



Water Sewer Water Sewer Water Sewer

Fund 125 Fund 135 Fund 125 Fund 135 Fund 125 Fund 135

Revenue:
Capital R&R Rates 975,976         336,082         3,401,842      1,216,996      23,948,037    8,688,505         

Interest Income 4,533             3,714             15,630           9,438             599,216         204,785            

Grant Revenues -                 -                 1,438,611      370,091         4,203,602      187,817            

Other/Misc Revenue -                 -                 -                 -                 1,841,425      -                    

Loan Proceeds -                 -                 2,509,276      -                 6,622,000      2,300,001         

980,509         339,796         7,365,359      1,596,525      37,214,280    11,381,108      

Expenditures:
Project Costs 979,378         188,999         7,632,132      1,440,133      27,105,418    3,994,719         

Loan Payments 96,726           -                 235,769         -                 4,847,565      2,581,714         

1,076,104      188,999         7,867,901      1,440,133      31,952,983    6,576,433         

Operating Loss/(Gain) 95,595           (150,797)        502,542         (156,392)        (5,261,297)     (4,804,675)       

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Capital Improvement Program

Year -to-Date through 09/30/2022

CURRENT YEAR JULY 2013 - JUNE 2021

Summary Revenue and Expenditures

PRIOR YEAR

016



Project No. Fund Description  Estimated Cost 
 FY 22-23 Cash 

Flow 
 FY 22-23 

Expenditures 

 FY 22-23 
Remaining 

Balance 
 Prior Years 

Expenditures 
 Total Project 
Expenditures 

10029 125 Slurry Line Improvements -                    -                   -                   -                   31,564             31,564             
11083C 123 Clearwell & Tank B / Repair & Paint  2,061,000         850,000           41,160             808,840           18,769             59,929             
11083J 125 Clearwell #2 / Repair & Paint  216,000             199,471           -                   199,471           16,625             16,625             
11083L 125 Larkspur Tank / Repair & Paint  593,500             576,522           -                   576,522           23,478             23,478             
11083S 125 Sawmill/Hunter's Tanks / Repair & Paint 1,800,000         -                   -                   -                   10,751             10,751             
11083W 125 Wallace Tanks / Repair & Paint  1,500,000         -                   -                   -                   7,020               7,020               
11088 123 Jenny Lind Tank A-B Trans Line  7,012,625         1,763,890        20,925             1,742,965        152,161           173,086           
11095 125/Grant EP Redwood Tanks Replacement 4,000,000         2,000,000        585,409           1,414,591        2,397,158        2,982,566        
11096 USDA WP AMR/AMI Meter Program 5,000,000         2,000,000        22,976             1,977,024        4,966,742        4,989,718        
11099 125 Meadowmont P/S Improvement -                    -                   -                   -                   156,107           156,107           
11101 108 District Corp Yard 1,800,000         895,000           45,558             849,442           1,146,287        1,191,845        
11103 125/Grant Hunter's Raw Water Pumps Renovation 2,700,000         2,400,000        26,311             2,373,689        120,417           146,728           
11104 123 Lake Tulloch Submerged Water Line Cross 6,250,000         200,000           -                   200,000           28,362             28,362             
11106 123/125/Grnt West Point Backup Water Filter 3,000,000         1,850,000        234,586           1,615,414        560,890           795,476           
11107 125 WP SCADA Improvements -                    -                   -                   -                   434                  434                  
11108 125 Big Trees Pump Stations 4 & 5 Repl 1,500,000         -                   -                   -                   249                  249                  
11109 125 White Pines Tule Removal/Spillway 100,000             96,715             -                   96,715             3,285               3,285               
11110 125 Reeds Turnpike Pump Station Repl -                    -                   -                   -                   5,311               5,311               
11111 123 Copper Cove Tank B Pump Station Renov 2,500,000         400,000           2,453               397,547           6,890               9,343               
11112 125 White Pines Dam/Blanket Drain Rehab -                    -                   -                   -                   30,291             30,291             
11115 125 EP Larkspur Pump Station Rehab 1,500,000         250,000           -                   250,000           -                   -                   
11118 125 JL Filters 3/4/5 Rehab/Coating -                    -                   -                   -                   658,010           658,010           
11119 125 JL Tanks A,B,E,F Rehab 2,000,000         -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
11121 125 JL Tank C Replacement 1,000,000         -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
11122 Expansion CC Zone B-C Trans Pipeline & Pump Stn 9,000,000         400,000           -                   400,000           -                   -                   
11125 125 Sheep Ranch Water Plant Replacement -                    -                   -                   -                   3,500               3,500               
11126 125 Sheep Ranch Distribution System Replacement -                    -                   -                   -                   305,070           305,070           

11129 125 West Point Water Supply Drought Resiliency -                    -                   -                   -                   23,943             23,943             
various 125 Misc Road Repairs / CalOES -                    -                   -                   -                   29,911             29,911             

Expansion Copper Cove O'Byrnes Water Line Extension 110,000             110,000           -                   110,000           -                   -                   
125 JLWTP - Rehab Filters 1&2 450,000             450,000           -                   450,000           -                   -                   

Assess. Distr. Wallace WTP - Rehab Water Filters 50,000               50,000             -                   50,000             -                   -                   

TOTALS 54,143,125       14,491,598      979,378           13,512,220      10,703,225      11,682,603      

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Report - Water Projects
Year-to-Date through 09/30/2022

Capital Improvement Program

017



Project No. Fund Description
Estimated 

Cost
FY 22-23 Cash 

Flow
FY 22-23 

Expenditures

FY 22-23 
Remaining 

Balance
Prior Years 

Expenditures
 Total Project 
Expenditures 

15076 133 CC L/S #6, 8 & Force Main Bypass 5,400,000       3,000,000       22,105            2,977,895       302,404          324,509          
15080 133 CC L/S #15 & 18 Renovations 4,750,000       2,500,000       63,039            2,436,961       326,915          389,954          
15087 Asses. Distr. Wallace Treatment Plant Renovations  247,345          75,000            358                 74,643            188,192          188,550          
15091 Grant West Point/Wilseyville Consol Constr 8,500,000       6,000,000       17,174            5,982,826       547,763          564,937          

15094S Expansion/135 CC Secondary 15,000,000     1,400,000       114                 1,399,886       127,658          127,772          
15094T Expansion/133 CC Tertiary/UV Improvements see 15094S -                  8,633              (8,633)             150,071          158,704          
15095 Expansion/133 Arnold Secondary Clarifier 6,500,000       2,200,000       57,313            2,142,687       471,056          528,369          
15097 Expansion  LC Biolac, Clarifier & UV Improvements 5,000,000       1,000,000       570                 999,430          1,146              1,717              
15101 Expansion LaContenta Spray Fields 1,300,000       200,000          -                  200,000          104,328          104,328          
15106 135 FM UV Disinfection System Replacement -                  -                  2,516              (2,516)             18,310            20,826            
15107 135 Sludge Tank & Belt Press Improvements -                  -                  -                  -                  758                 758                 
15109 135 Collection System Rehab and I&I Mitigation 150,000          150,000          -                  150,000          36,838            36,838            
15111 135 Vallecito WWTP System Improvements 150,000          150,000          16,698            133,302          26,691            43,390            
15112 135 Copper Cove Pond 6 10,000,000     500,000          184                 499,816          99,148            99,331            
15113 135 LaContenta Sand Filter Rehab -                  -                  -                  -                  50,000            50,000            
15114 135 Jenny Lind Force Main -                  -                  295                 (295)                775                 1,070              

135 CC Lower/Upper X-Country Gravity/Force Main 5,000,000       -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
135 Forest Meadows WWTP UV Improvements 300,000          300,000          -                  300,000          -                  -                  

TOTALS 62,297,345     17,475,000     188,999          17,286,001     2,452,054       2,641,053       

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Capital Improvement Program

Expenditure Report - Wastewater Projects
Year-to-Date through 09/30/2022

018



  1 / 2 

Agenda Item 
 
DATE: October 19, 2022 
 
TO: Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services 
 
SUBJECT: Report on the FY 2022-23 First Quarter Investment Activities (Pre-Audit) 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Receive Chandler Asset Management Report on the FY 2022-23 First Quarter Investment 
Activity 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Stated below are cash and investment balances for June 30, and September 30, along 
with the change in respective balances: 
 
 

 
 

Asset Description 6/30/2022 9/30/2022 Change
Cash, Umpqua Bank (general account) 4,047,928$         2,476,921$        (1,571,007)$         
Cash on Hand, Petty Cash & Cash Drawer 600                       600                      -                         
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)-District 14,410,720         12,895,104        (1,515,616)           
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)-2022 Loans 30,744,764         -                       (30,744,764)         
Chandler Asset Management-District 19,987,654         20,071,143        83,489                   
Chandler Asset Management-Water Loan Proceed -                        19,484,837        19,484,837          
Chandler Asset Management-Sewer Loan Procee -                        10,470,640        10,470,640          
Trustee Accounts 221,700               96,879                (124,821)               
Total Cash and Investments 69,413,366$       65,496,123$      (3,917,243)$         

District Funds 64,805,889$      
Advanced Grant Funds 24,818                
Trustee Accounts 96,885                
Assessment District Funds 568,532              
Total Funds 65,496,123$      

019



  2 / 2 

This report is pre-audit data for the first quarter of FY 2022-23 and covers the months 
July through September 2022.  
 
Items to note during the quarter are:  

1) The following is a summary of the larger disbursements during the first quarter: 
- CalPERS for the Unfunded Accrual Liability in the amount of $515,201 
- Stockton East Water District for the annual New Hogan Loan and Operations and 
  Maintenance contract payment in the amount of $465,544 
- KW Emerson for payments towards CIP Projects, $404,713 
- Mueller Systems for a payment on the AMI/AMR Meter Project in the amount of 
  $1,076,086, USDA loan proceeds are still pending for this 
- Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) $387,785 

2) During August, the 2022 Water and Sewer CIP Loan proceeds were transferred 
from LAIF to Chandler Asset Management for investment purposes 

3) The District received the final installment of the property tax apportionment in the 
amount of $269,171 

4)  A transfer was made from LAIF to the District for operating and CIP project needs. 
 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
 
Staff continues to monitor cash flow to ensure operational needs are met and excess 
funds are invested accordingly.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  Chandler Asset Management Investment Reports for the Period Ending September 30, 2022 (3) 

020



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT

Calaveras County Water District - Account #10767

SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian
US Bank
Alexander Bazan
(503) 402-5305

021



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 8/31/22
End Values

as of 9/30/22

Market Value 18,922,470 18,638,831
Accrued Interest 57,767 51,399
Total Market Value 18,980,237 18,690,230
Income Earned 12,826 14,024
Cont/WD -1,748
Par 19,996,304 20,042,426
Book Value 20,052,499 20,071,143
Cost Value 20,134,172 20,157,232

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 53.1%
Federal National Mortgage Assoc 8.0%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 5.0%
Inter-American Dev Bank 2.5%
Intl Bank Recon and Development 1.9%
Charles Schwab Corp/The 1.4%
Caterpillar Inc 1.3%
Berkshire Hathaway 1.3%

Total 74.7%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 2.38

Average Coupon 1.19%

Average Purchase YTM 0.94%

Average Market YTM 4.33%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aa1

Average Final Maturity 2.60 yrs

Average Life 2.50 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 2/28/2021
Calaveras County Water District -1.52% -1.86% -5.57% -6.19% N/A N/A N/A N/A -3.85%
ICE BofA 1-5 Yr US Treasury & Agency Index -1.69% -2.28% -6.13% -6.78% N/A N/A N/A N/A -4.32%

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 1
022



BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $20,052,498.82

Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $526,937.78
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $526,040.37
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00
   Total Acquisitions $1,052,978.15
Dispositions

- Security Sales $0.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $528,170.50
- MMF Withdrawals $1,748.09
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $500,000.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $0.00
   Total Dispositions $1,029,918.59
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion ($4,415.78)

($4,415.78)
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $0.00

$0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $20,071,142.60

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $41,304.21

Acquisition
          Contributions $0.00
          Security Sale Proceeds $0.00
          Accrued Interest Received $0.00
          Interest Received $24,969.77
          Dividend Received $99.49
          Principal on Maturities $500,000.00
          Interest on Maturities $971.11
          Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
          Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
          Principal Paydown $0.00
Total Acquisitions $526,040.37
Dispositions
          Withdrawals $1,748.09
          Security Purchase $526,937.78
          Accrued Interest Paid $1,232.72
Total Dispositions $529,918.59
ENDING BOOK VALUE $37,425.99

Reconciliation Summary
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 2
023



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

ABS

36262XAC8 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 
A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

135,000.00 08/10/2021
0.39%

134,998.16
134,999.01

96.64
4.56%

130,466.84
16.09

0.70%
(4,532.17)

NR / AAA
AAA

2.06
0.81

58769KAD6 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-
B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

50,000.00 06/22/2021
0.40%

49,996.23
49,998.09

96.54
4.75%

48,270.95
8.89

0.26%
(1,727.14)

NR / AAA
AAA

2.13
0.80

09690AAC7 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

60,000.00 09/08/2021
0.34%

59,993.81
59,996.65

97.15
4.51%

58,289.10
3.30

0.31%
(1,707.55)

Aaa / NR
AAA

2.24
0.68

05601XAC3 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

65,000.00 01/11/2022
1.11%

64,990.28
64,993.39

96.29
4.76%

62,586.23
11.92

0.33%
(2,407.16)

NR / AAA
AAA

2.48
1.02

47788UAC6 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

35,000.00 03/02/2021
0.37%

34,993.27
34,996.19

96.11
4.92%

33,637.10
5.60

0.18%
(1,359.09)

Aaa / NR
AAA

2.96
0.86

44933LAC7 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A 
A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

45,000.00 04/20/2021
0.38%

44,995.27
44,997.48

96.68
4.59%

43,504.47
7.60

0.23%
(1,493.01)

NR / AAA
AAA

2.96
0.79

89190GAC1 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B 
A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

145,000.00 06/08/2021
0.26%

144,984.38
144,990.77

95.83
4.72%

138,952.49
16.76

0.74%
(6,038.28)

NR / AAA
AAA

3.13
0.94

43815EAC8 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

125,000.00 08/17/2021
0.41%

124,998.18
124,998.80

95.30
4.63%

119,119.75
18.51

0.64%
(5,879.05)

NR / AAA
AAA

3.14
1.13

43815GAC3 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 
A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

65,000.00 11/16/2021
0.89%

64,986.30
64,989.90

94.61
4.70%

61,497.35
15.89

0.33%
(3,492.55)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.31
1.43

47789QAC4 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

40,000.00 07/13/2021
0.52%

39,996.43
39,997.60

94.50
4.71%

37,801.04
9.24

0.20%
(2,196.56)

Aaa / NR
AAA

3.46
1.33

89238JAC9 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D 
A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

60,000.00 11/09/2021
0.71%

59,998.72
59,999.06

94.72
4.62%

56,834.16
18.93

0.30%
(3,164.90)

NR / AAA
AAA

3.54
1.37

44935FAD6 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C 
A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

45,000.00 11/09/2021
0.75%

44,989.96
44,992.72

94.36
4.93%

42,463.85
14.80

0.23%
(2,528.87)

NR / AAA
AAA

3.62
1.37

362554AC1 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 
A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

50,000.00 10/13/2021
0.68%

49,998.73
49,999.08

94.24
5.04%

47,120.65
14.17

0.25%
(2,878.43)

Aaa / AAA
NR

3.96
1.34

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 3
024



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

ABS

380146AC4 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 
A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

40,000.00 01/11/2022
1.27%

39,996.52
39,997.25

95.13
4.79%

38,053.48
21.00

0.20%
(1,943.77)

NR / AAA
AAA

4.13
1.40

47800AAC4 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

85,000.00 07/12/2022
3.77%

84,991.88
84,992.33

97.65
4.86%

83,006.16
141.29

0.44%
(1,986.17)

Aaa / NR
AAA

4.38
2.16

Total ABS 1,045,000.00 0.81%
1,044,908.12
1,044,938.32 4.71%

1,001,603.62
323.99

5.36%
(43,334.70)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

3.09
1.14

AGENCY

3137EAER6 FHLMC Note
0.375% Due 5/5/2023

400,000.00 09/17/2021
0.19%

401,200.00
400,437.84

97.79
4.16%

391,166.80
608.33

2.10%
(9,271.04)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.59
0.58

3135G05G4 FNMA Note
0.25% Due 7/10/2023

400,000.00 06/03/2021
0.18%

400,564.00
400,207.63

97.13
4.04%

388,510.40
225.00

2.08%
(11,697.23)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.78
0.76

3135G0U43 FNMA Note
2.875% Due 9/12/2023

400,000.00 06/01/2021
0.21%

424,252.00
410,085.57

98.59
4.41%

394,358.80
606.94

2.11%
(15,726.77)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.95
0.92

3135G04Z3 FNMA Note
0.5% Due 6/17/2025

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.53%

399,506.80
399,690.77

90.39
4.29%

361,577.20
577.78

1.94%
(38,113.57)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.72
2.64

3135G05X7 FNMA Note
0.375% Due 8/25/2025

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.53%

397,185.20
398,191.22

89.43
4.29%

357,718.40
150.00

1.91%
(40,472.82)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.90
2.83

3137EAEX3 FHLMC Note
0.375% Due 9/23/2025

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.55%

396,810.40
397,930.66

89.25
4.25%

357,008.40
33.33

1.91%
(40,922.26)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.98
2.90

Total Agency 2,400,000.00 0.36%
2,419,518.40
2,406,543.69 4.24%

2,250,340.00
2,201.38

12.05%
(156,203.69)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.77
1.73

CMO

3137BFXT3 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

200,000.00 08/19/2021
0.62%

212,312.50
208,153.43

96.07
4.60%

192,134.20
89.00

1.03%
(16,019.23)

Aaa / NR
NR

2.24
1.99

Total CMO 200,000.00 0.62%
212,312.50
208,153.43 4.60%

192,134.20
89.00

1.03%
(16,019.23)

Aaa / NR
NR

2.24
1.99

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 4
025



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CORPORATE

084670BR8 Berkshire Hathaway Callable Note Cont 
1/15/2023
2.75% Due 3/15/2023

250,000.00 03/10/2021
0.58%

260,840.00
252,440.11

99.46
3.95%

248,648.25
305.56

1.33%
(3,791.86)

Aa2 / AA
A+

0.45
0.45

89236TJD8 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note
0.4% Due 4/6/2023

60,000.00 04/06/2021
0.44%

59,951.40
59,987.50

97.97
4.42%

58,782.00
116.67

0.32%
(1,205.50)

A1 / A+
A+

0.52
0.50

06406FAD5 Bank of NY Mellon Corp Callable Note 
Cont 6/16/2023
2.2% Due 8/16/2023

200,000.00 03/10/2021
0.56%

207,916.00
202,846.90

98.03
4.52%

196,054.00
550.00

1.05%
(6,792.90)

A1 / A
AA-

0.88
0.85

24422EVN6 John Deere Capital Corp Note
0.45% Due 1/17/2024

135,000.00 03/01/2021
0.47%

134,904.15
134,956.78

94.83
4.60%

128,023.07
124.88

0.69%
(6,933.71)

A2 / A
A

1.30
1.26

06051GHF9 Bank of America Corp Callable Note 1X 
3/5/2023
3.55% Due 3/5/2024

250,000.00 09/17/2021
2.18%

260,797.50
256,278.46

99.22
4.90%

248,048.50
640.97

1.33%
(8,229.96)

A2 / A-
AA-

1.43
1.36

808513BN4 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note 
Cont 2/18/2024
0.75% Due 3/18/2024

200,000.00 Various
0.67%

200,459.70
200,225.06

94.59
4.60%

189,184.80
54.17

1.01%
(11,040.26)

A2 / A
A

1.47
1.43

023135BW5 Amazon.com Inc Note
0.45% Due 5/12/2024

250,000.00 Various
0.78%

248,028.40
248,697.83

93.77
4.49%

234,412.50
434.38

1.26%
(14,285.33)

A1 / AA
AA-

1.62
1.57

46625HJX9 JP Morgan Chase Note
3.625% Due 5/13/2024

200,000.00 02/22/2021
0.54%

219,678.00
209,889.28

98.31
4.72%

196,614.00
2,779.17

1.07%
(13,275.28)

A1 / A-
AA-

1.62
1.53

14913R2L0 Caterpillar Financial Service Note
0.45% Due 5/17/2024

165,000.00 05/10/2021
0.50%

164,778.90
164,880.17

93.55
4.60%

154,365.09
276.38

0.83%
(10,515.08)

A2 / A
A

1.63
1.59

89114QCA4 Toronto Dominion Bank Note
2.65% Due 6/12/2024

200,000.00 04/23/2021
0.65%

212,354.00
206,707.08

96.05
5.10%

192,097.20
1,604.72

1.04%
(14,609.88)

A1 / A
AA-

1.70
1.62

89236TJH9 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note
0.5% Due 6/18/2024

75,000.00 06/15/2021
0.54%

74,910.75
74,949.02

93.23
4.65%

69,922.50
107.29

0.37%
(5,026.52)

A1 / A+
A+

1.72
1.67

79466LAG9 Salesforce.com Inc Callable Note Cont 
7/15/2022
0.625% Due 7/15/2024

20,000.00 06/29/2021
0.64%

19,989.80
19,993.94

93.24
4.60%

18,647.04
26.39

0.10%
(1,346.90)

A2 / A+
NR

1.79
1.74

91159HHX1 US Bancorp Callable Note Cont 
6/28/2024
2.4% Due 7/30/2024

200,000.00 02/18/2021
0.50%

212,960.00
206,903.73

95.95
4.73%

191,903.80
813.33

1.03%
(14,999.93)

A2 / A+
A+

1.83
1.76

69371RR40 Paccar Financial Corp Note
0.5% Due 8/9/2024

145,000.00 08/03/2021
0.52%

144,921.70
144,951.56

92.71
4.64%

134,422.98
104.72

0.72%
(10,528.58)

A1 / A+
NR

1.86
1.81

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 5
026



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

CORPORATE

78015K7C2 Royal Bank of Canada Note
2.25% Due 11/1/2024

250,000.00 02/18/2021
0.56%

265,435.00
258,725.13

94.66
4.97%

236,655.50
2,343.75

1.28%
(22,069.63)

A1 / A
AA-

2.09
1.98

06367WB85 Bank of Montreal Note
1.85% Due 5/1/2025

250,000.00 08/06/2021
0.89%

258,727.50
256,051.49

92.02
5.19%

230,037.75
1,927.08

1.24%
(26,013.74)

A2 / A-
AA-

2.59
2.45

037833EB2 Apple Inc Callable Note Cont 1/8/2026
0.7% Due 2/8/2026

250,000.00 02/18/2021
0.79%

248,882.50
249,243.90

87.99
4.60%

219,971.25
257.64

1.18%
(29,272.65)

Aaa / AA+
NR

3.36
3.24

91324PEC2 United Health Group Inc Callable Note 
Cont 4/15/2026
1.15% Due 5/15/2026

200,000.00 Various
1.04%

200,976.45
200,744.39

88.53
4.62%

177,062.80
868.89

0.95%
(23,681.59)

A3 / A+
A

3.62
3.46

931142ER0 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 
08/17/2026
1.05% Due 9/17/2026

50,000.00 09/08/2021
1.09%

49,905.50
49,925.11

87.29
4.59%

43,645.50
20.42

0.23%
(6,279.61)

Aa2 / AA
AA

3.97
3.80

87612EBM7 Target Corp Callable Note Cont 
12/15/2026
1.95% Due 1/15/2027

115,000.00 01/19/2022
1.99%

114,804.50
114,831.40

89.69
4.62%

103,147.07
473.42

0.55%
(11,684.33)

A2 / A
A

4.30
4.02

742718FV6 Procter & Gamble Co Note
1.9% Due 2/1/2027

245,000.00 01/27/2022
1.93%

244,652.10
244,698.21

90.43
4.34%

221,554.24
775.83

1.19%
(23,143.97)

Aa3 / AA-
NR

4.34
4.07

808513BY0 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note 
Cont 2/3/2027
2.45% Due 3/3/2027

80,000.00 03/01/2022
2.47%

79,913.60
79,923.63

89.78
5.06%

71,824.16
152.44

0.39%
(8,099.47)

A2 / A
A

4.42
4.09

09247XAN1 Blackrock Inc Note
3.2% Due 3/15/2027

200,000.00 04/27/2022
3.40%

198,194.00
198,351.18

94.28
4.63%

188,563.40
284.44

1.01%
(9,787.78)

Aa3 / AA-
NR

4.46
4.08

665859AW4 Northern Trust Company Callable Note 
Cont 4/10/2027
4% Due 5/10/2027

200,000.00 06/27/2022
3.99%

200,088.00
200,083.34

96.47
4.86%

192,942.00
3,133.33

1.05%
(7,141.34)

A2 / A+
A+

4.61
4.08

14913R3A3 Caterpillar Financial Service Note
3.6% Due 8/12/2027

100,000.00 08/24/2022
3.86%

98,835.00
98,858.15

94.46
4.89%

94,459.80
490.00

0.51%
(4,398.35)

A2 / A
A

4.87
4.37

931142EX7 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 
09/09/2027
3.95% Due 9/9/2027

200,000.00 09/26/2022
4.72%

193,262.00
193,273.19

96.93
4.65%

193,856.60
482.78

1.04%
583.41

Aa2 / AA
AA

4.95
4.42

Total Corporate 4,490,000.00 1.39%
4,576,166.45
4,528,416.54 4.68%

4,234,845.80
19,148.65

22.76%
(293,570.74)

A1 / A+
A+

2.52
2.36

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 6
027



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND

31846V203 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

37,425.99 Various
2.45%

37,425.99
37,425.99

1.00
2.45%

37,425.99
0.00

0.20%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund 37,425.99 2.45%
37,425.99
37,425.99 2.45%

37,425.99
0.00

0.20%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

SUPRANATIONAL

4581X0DZ8 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
0.5% Due 9/23/2024

315,000.00 09/15/2021
0.52%

314,766.90
314,846.23

92.88
4.29%

292,584.60
35.00

1.57%
(22,261.63)

Aaa / AAA
NR

1.98
1.93

45950KCR9 International Finance Corp Note
1.375% Due 10/16/2024

200,000.00 07/12/2021
0.54%

205,380.00
203,372.67

94.28
4.33%

188,566.00
1,260.42

1.02%
(14,806.67)

Aaa / AAA
NR

2.05
1.97

459058JL8 Intl. Bank Recon & Development Note
0.5% Due 10/28/2025

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.63%

397,548.00
398,388.77

88.98
4.37%

355,900.40
850.00

1.91%
(42,488.37)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

3.08
2.98

4581X0DV7 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
0.875% Due 4/20/2026

205,000.00 04/13/2021
0.97%

204,061.10
204,333.10

88.72
4.33%

181,873.95
802.20

0.98%
(22,459.15)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

3.56
3.42

Total Supranational 1,120,000.00 0.65%
1,121,756.00
1,120,940.77 4.33%

1,018,924.95
2,947.62

5.47%
(102,015.82)

Aaa / AAA
AAA

2.66
2.57

US TREASURY

91282CBG5 US Treasury Note
0.125% Due 1/31/2023

400,000.00 11/10/2021
0.28%

399,265.63
399,798.67

98.84
3.63%

395,368.40
84.24

2.12%
(4,430.27)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.34
0.33

91282CBN0 US Treasury Note
0.125% Due 2/28/2023

400,000.00 09/29/2021
0.17%

399,750.00
399,927.33

98.53
3.71%

394,109.20
42.82

2.11%
(5,818.13)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.41
0.41

91282CAP6 US Treasury Note
0.125% Due 10/15/2023

400,000.00 09/23/2021
0.29%

398,687.50
399,337.63

95.82
4.27%

383,281.20
230.87

2.05%
(16,056.43)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.04
1.02

91282CAW1 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 11/15/2023

400,000.00 09/23/2021
0.30%

399,562.50
399,770.62

95.59
4.31%

382,343.60
377.72

2.05%
(17,427.02)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.13
1.10

912828X70 US Treasury Note
2% Due 4/30/2024

400,000.00 02/25/2021
0.38%

420,453.13
410,182.45

96.48
4.32%

385,922.00
3,347.83

2.08%
(24,260.45)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.58
1.52

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 7
028



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

9128282U3 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2024

400,000.00 02/22/2021
0.31%

421,828.13
411,890.81

95.66
4.26%

382,624.80
642.27

2.05%
(29,266.01)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.92
1.85

91282CCX7 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 9/15/2024

400,000.00 09/14/2021
0.45%

399,078.13
399,398.60

92.80
4.25%

371,187.60
66.30

1.99%
(28,211.00)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

1.96
1.91

912828YM6 US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 10/31/2024

400,000.00 08/26/2021
0.49%

412,687.50
408,316.27

94.59
4.24%

378,359.20
2,510.87

2.04%
(29,957.07)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.09
2.00

912828YV6 US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2024

400,000.00 08/25/2021
0.51%

412,828.13
408,512.63

94.37
4.25%

377,484.40
2,016.39

2.03%
(31,028.23)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.17
2.08

912828Z52 US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 1/31/2025

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.38%

415,593.75
409,224.32

93.68
4.25%

374,718.80
926.63

2.01%
(34,505.52)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.34
2.25

912828ZF0 US Treasury Note
0.5% Due 3/31/2025

400,000.00 02/24/2021
0.44%

401,046.88
400,638.63

91.25
4.22%

365,000.00
5.49

1.95%
(35,638.63)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.50
2.44

912828ZL7 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 4/30/2025

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.43%

399,125.00
399,461.63

90.60
4.25%

362,406.40
627.72

1.94%
(37,055.23)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.58
2.52

912828ZT0 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 5/31/2025

400,000.00 08/06/2021
0.58%

395,046.88
396,535.31

89.97
4.27%

359,875.20
336.07

1.93%
(36,660.11)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.67
2.60

91282CAB7 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 7/31/2025

400,000.00 08/11/2021
0.65%

393,671.88
395,484.28

89.41
4.26%

357,640.80
168.48

1.91%
(37,843.48)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.84
2.77

91282CAT8 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 10/31/2025

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.52%

394,953.13
396,686.43

88.57
4.24%

354,296.80
418.48

1.90%
(42,389.63)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.09
3.01

91282CBC4 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 12/31/2025

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.55%

396,640.63
397,754.75

88.44
4.22%

353,765.60
379.08

1.89%
(43,989.15)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.25
3.16

91282CBH3 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 1/31/2026

400,000.00 02/18/2021
0.57%

396,234.38
397,461.80

88.09
4.24%

352,375.20
252.72

1.89%
(45,086.60)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.34
3.24

91282CBQ3 US Treasury Note
0.5% Due 2/28/2026

400,000.00 03/04/2021
0.77%

394,734.38
396,397.06

88.25
4.23%

353,015.60
171.27

1.89%
(43,381.46)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.42
3.32

91282CBT7 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 3/31/2026

400,000.00 07/28/2021
0.69%

401,031.25
400,771.93

88.81
4.22%

355,234.40
8.24

1.90%
(45,537.53)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.50
3.39

91282CCF6 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 5/31/2026

400,000.00 07/29/2021
0.72%

400,656.25
400,497.20

88.34
4.22%

353,359.20
1,008.20

1.90%
(47,138.00)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.67
3.54

91282CCP4 US Treasury Note
0.625% Due 7/31/2026

400,000.00 08/05/2021
0.72%

398,203.13
398,618.78

87.50
4.19%

349,984.40
421.20

1.87%
(48,634.38)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.84
3.71

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 8
029



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

US TREASURY

91282CCW9 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 8/31/2026

400,000.00 09/17/2021
0.87%

397,625.00
398,119.46

87.73
4.18%

350,937.60
256.91

1.88%
(47,181.86)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

3.92
3.78

91282CDG3 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 10/31/2026

400,000.00 12/29/2021
1.28%

397,109.38
397,559.50

88.71
4.16%

354,828.00
1,883.15

1.91%
(42,731.50)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.09
3.90

91282CDK4 US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 11/30/2026

400,000.00 04/19/2022
2.87%

372,140.63
374,852.17

89.03
4.14%

356,109.20
1,680.33

1.91%
(18,742.97)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.17
3.97

91282CEN7 US Treasury Note
2.75% Due 4/30/2027

400,000.00 07/14/2022
3.13%

393,140.63
393,446.36

94.43
4.09%

377,703.20
4,603.26

2.05%
(15,743.16)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.58
4.20

91282CEW7 US Treasury Note
3.25% Due 6/30/2027

400,000.00 08/24/2022
3.23%

400,375.00
400,367.16

96.43
4.08%

385,734.40
3,285.33

2.08%
(14,632.76)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.75
4.31

91282CFH9 US Treasury Note
3.125% Due 8/31/2027

350,000.00 09/26/2022
4.18%

333,675.78
333,712.08

95.97
4.04%

335,890.80
936.64

1.80%
2,178.72

Aaa / AA+
AAA

4.92
4.49

Total US Treasury 10,750,000.00 0.93%
10,745,144.61
10,724,723.86 4.17%

9,903,556.00
26,688.51

53.13%
(821,167.86)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

2.78
2.66

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 20,042,425.99 0.94%
20,157,232.07
20,071,142.60 4.33%

18,638,830.56
51,399.15

100.00%
(1,432,312.04)

Aa1 / AA
AAA

2.60
2.38

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 18,690,229.71

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 9
030



Transaction Ledger
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Transaction  
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest
Pur/Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS

Purchase 09/01/2022 31846V203 99.49 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 99.49 0.00 99.49 0.00

Purchase 09/03/2022 31846V203 980.00 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 980.00 0.00 980.00 0.00

Purchase 09/05/2022 31846V203 4,437.50 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 4,437.50 0.00 4,437.50 0.00

Purchase 09/12/2022 31846V203 5,750.00 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 5,750.00 0.00 5,750.00 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 7,387.50 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 7,387.50 0.00 7,387.50 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 16.67 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 16.67 0.00 16.67 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 35.50 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 35.50 0.00 35.50 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 31.42 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 31.42 0.00 31.42 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 485.68 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 485.68 0.00 485.68 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 17.33 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 17.33 0.00 17.33 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 10.50 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 10.50 0.00 10.50 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 27.75 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 27.75 0.00 27.75 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 31846V203 14.25 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 14.25 0.00 14.25 0.00

Purchase 09/16/2022 31846V203 28.33 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 28.33 0.00 28.33 0.00

Purchase 09/16/2022 31846V203 42.00 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 42.00 0.00 42.00 0.00

Purchase 09/17/2022 31846V203 262.50 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 262.50 0.00 262.50 0.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 10
031



Transaction Ledger
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Transaction  
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest
Pur/Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS

Purchase 09/18/2022 31846V203 750.00 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00

Purchase 09/19/2022 31846V203 500,971.11 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 500,971.11 0.00 500,971.11 0.00

Purchase 09/19/2022 31846V203 42.71 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 42.71 0.00 42.71 0.00

Purchase 09/20/2022 31846V203 43.88 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 43.88 0.00 43.88 0.00

Purchase 09/21/2022 31846V203 47.67 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 47.67 0.00 47.67 0.00

Purchase 09/23/2022 31846V203 1,537.50 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 1,537.50 0.00 1,537.50 0.00

Purchase 09/26/2022 31846V203 59.58 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 59.58 0.00 59.58 0.00

Purchase 09/26/2022 31846V203 16.50 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 16.50 0.00 16.50 0.00

Purchase 09/26/2022 31846V203 445.00 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 445.00 0.00 445.00 0.00

Purchase 09/27/2022 91282CFH9 350,000.00 US Treasury Note
3.125% Due 8/31/2027

95.336 4.18% 333,675.78 815.78 334,491.56 0.00

Purchase 09/28/2022 931142EX7 200,000.00 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 
09/09/2027
3.95% Due 9/9/2027

96.631 4.72% 193,262.00 416.94 193,678.94 0.00

Purchase 09/30/2022 31846V203 2,500.00 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 2.45% 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00

Subtotal 1,076,040.37 1,052,978.15 1,232.72 1,054,210.87 0.00

TOTAL ACQUISITIONS 1,076,040.37 1,052,978.15 1,232.72 1,054,210.87 0.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 11
032



Transaction Ledger
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Transaction  
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest
Pur/Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

DISPOSITIONS

Sale 09/27/2022 31846V203 334,491.56 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 334,491.56 0.00 334,491.56 0.00

Sale 09/28/2022 31846V203 193,678.94 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 193,678.94 0.00 193,678.94 0.00

Subtotal 528,170.50 528,170.50 0.00 528,170.50 0.00

Paydown 09/15/2022 44933LAC7 0.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A 
A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

100.000 0.00 14.25 14.25 0.00

Paydown 09/15/2022 44935FAD6 0.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C 
A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

100.000 0.00 27.75 27.75 0.00

Paydown 09/15/2022 47788UAC6 0.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

100.000 0.00 10.50 10.50 0.00

Paydown 09/15/2022 47789QAC4 0.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

100.000 0.00 17.33 17.33 0.00

Paydown 09/15/2022 47800AAC4 0.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

100.000 0.00 485.68 485.68 0.00

Paydown 09/15/2022 58769KAD6 0.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-
B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

100.000 0.00 16.67 16.67 0.00

Paydown 09/15/2022 89190GAC1 0.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B 
A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

100.000 0.00 31.42 31.42 0.00

Paydown 09/15/2022 89238JAC9 0.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D 
A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

100.000 0.00 35.50 35.50 0.00

Paydown 09/16/2022 362554AC1 0.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 
A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

100.000 0.00 28.33 28.33 0.00

Paydown 09/16/2022 380146AC4 0.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 
A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

100.000 0.00 42.00 42.00 0.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 12
033



Transaction Ledger
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Transaction  
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest
Pur/Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

DISPOSITIONS

Paydown 09/19/2022 43815EAC8 0.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

100.000 0.00 42.71 42.71 0.00

Paydown 09/20/2022 36262XAC8 0.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 
A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

100.000 0.00 43.88 43.88 0.00

Paydown 09/21/2022 43815GAC3 0.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 
A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

100.000 0.00 47.67 47.67 0.00

Paydown 09/26/2022 05601XAC3 0.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

100.000 0.00 59.58 59.58 0.00

Paydown 09/26/2022 09690AAC7 0.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

100.000 0.00 16.50 16.50 0.00

Paydown 09/26/2022 3137BFXT3 0.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

100.000 0.00 445.00 445.00 0.00

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 1,364.77 1,364.77 0.00

Maturity 09/19/2022 65558UGJ5 500,000.00 Nordea Bank APB New York Yankee CD
0.19% Due 9/19/2022

100.000 500,000.00 971.11 500,971.11 0.00

Subtotal 500,000.00 500,000.00 971.11 500,971.11 0.00

Security 
Withdrawal

09/09/2022 31846V203 1,590.46 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1,590.46 0.00 1,590.46 0.00

Security 
Withdrawal

09/26/2022 31846V203 157.63 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 157.63 0.00 157.63 0.00

Subtotal 1,748.09 1,748.09 0.00 1,748.09 0.00

TOTAL DISPOSITIONS 1,029,918.59 1,029,918.59 2,335.88 1,032,254.47 0.00

OTHER TRANSACTIONS

Interest 09/03/2022 808513BY0 80,000.00 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note 
Cont 2/3/2027
2.45% Due 3/3/2027

0.000 980.00 0.00 980.00 0.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 13
034



Transaction Ledger
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Transaction  
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest
Pur/Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

OTHER TRANSACTIONS

Interest 09/05/2022 06051GHF9 250,000.00 Bank of America Corp Callable Note 1X 
3/5/2023
3.55% Due 3/5/2024

0.000 4,437.50 0.00 4,437.50 0.00

Interest 09/12/2022 3135G0U43 400,000.00 FNMA Note
2.875% Due 9/12/2023

0.000 5,750.00 0.00 5,750.00 0.00

Interest 09/15/2022 084670BR8 250,000.00 Berkshire Hathaway Callable Note Cont 
1/15/2023
2.75% Due 3/15/2023

0.000 3,437.50 0.00 3,437.50 0.00

Interest 09/15/2022 09247XAN1 200,000.00 Blackrock Inc Note
3.2% Due 3/15/2027

0.000 3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00

Interest 09/15/2022 91282CCX7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 9/15/2024

0.000 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00

Interest 09/17/2022 931142ER0 50,000.00 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 
08/17/2026
1.05% Due 9/17/2026

0.000 262.50 0.00 262.50 0.00

Interest 09/18/2022 808513BN4 200,000.00 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note 
Cont 2/18/2024
0.75% Due 3/18/2024

0.000 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00

Interest 09/23/2022 3137EAEX3 400,000.00 FHLMC Note
0.375% Due 9/23/2025

0.000 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00

Interest 09/23/2022 4581X0DZ8 315,000.00 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
0.5% Due 9/23/2024

0.000 787.50 0.00 787.50 0.00

Interest 09/30/2022 912828ZF0 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.5% Due 3/31/2025

0.000 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

Interest 09/30/2022 91282CBT7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 3/31/2026

0.000 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00

Subtotal 3,345,000.00 23,605.00 0.00 23,605.00 0.00

Dividend 09/01/2022 31846V203 41,304.21 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

0.000 99.49 0.00 99.49 0.00

Subtotal 41,304.21 99.49 0.00 99.49 0.00

TOTAL OTHER TRANSACTIONS 3,386,304.21 23,704.49 0.00 23,704.49 0.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 14
035



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

FIXED INCOME                  

023135BW5 Amazon.com Inc                
Note                          
0.45% Due 05/12/2024

Various
Various

250,000.00

248,631.50
0.00
0.00

248,697.83

340.62
0.00

434.38
93.76

66.33
0.00

66.33
160.09

160.09

037833EB2 Apple Inc                     
Callable Note Cont 1/8/2026   
0.7% Due 02/08/2026

02/18/2021
02/22/2021
250,000.00

249,225.40
0.00
0.00

249,243.90

111.81
0.00

257.64
145.83

18.50
0.00

18.50
164.33

164.33

05601XAC3 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust       
2022-1 A3                     
1.1% Due 03/25/2025

01/11/2022
01/19/2022

65,000.00

64,993.03
0.00
0.00

64,993.39

11.92
59.58
11.92
59.58

0.36
0.00
0.36

59.94

59.94

06051GHF9 Bank of America Corp          
Callable Note 1X 3/5/2023     
3.55% Due 03/05/2024

09/17/2021
09/21/2021
250,000.00

256,639.98
0.00
0.00

256,278.46

4,338.89
4,437.50

640.97
739.58

0.00
361.52

(361.52)
378.06

378.06

06367WB85 Bank of Montreal              
Note                          
1.85% Due 05/01/2025

08/06/2021
08/10/2021
250,000.00

256,244.01
0.00
0.00

256,051.49

1,541.67
0.00

1,927.08
385.41

0.00
192.52

(192.52)
192.89

192.89

06406FAD5 Bank of NY Mellon Corp        
Callable Note Cont 6/16/2023  
2.2% Due 08/16/2023

03/10/2021
03/12/2021
200,000.00

203,114.64
0.00
0.00

202,846.90

183.33
0.00

550.00
366.67

0.00
267.74

(267.74)
98.93

98.93

084670BR8 Berkshire Hathaway            
Callable Note Cont 1/15/2023  
2.75% Due 03/15/2023

03/10/2021
03/12/2021
250,000.00

252,883.77
0.00
0.00

252,440.11

3,170.14
3,437.50

305.56
572.92

0.00
443.66

(443.66)
129.26

129.26

09247XAN1 Blackrock Inc                 
Note                          
3.2% Due 03/15/2027

04/27/2022
04/29/2022
200,000.00

198,320.75
0.00
0.00

198,351.18

2,951.11
3,200.00

284.44
533.33

30.43
0.00

30.43
563.76

563.76

09690AAC7 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust       
2021-2 A3                     
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

09/08/2021
09/15/2021

60,000.00

59,996.42
0.00
0.00

59,996.65

3.30
16.50

3.30
16.50

0.23
0.00
0.23

16.73

16.73

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 15
036



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

14913R2L0 Caterpillar Financial Service 
Note                          
0.45% Due 05/17/2024

05/10/2021
05/17/2021
165,000.00

164,874.12
0.00
0.00

164,880.17

214.50
0.00

276.38
61.88

6.05
0.00
6.05

67.93

67.93

14913R3A3 Caterpillar Financial Service 
Note                          
3.6% Due 08/12/2027

08/24/2022
08/26/2022
100,000.00

98,838.86
0.00
0.00

98,858.15

190.00
0.00

490.00
300.00

19.29
0.00

19.29
319.29

319.29

24422EVN6 John Deere Capital Corp       
Note                          
0.45% Due 01/17/2024

03/01/2021
03/04/2021
135,000.00

134,954.04
0.00
0.00

134,956.78

74.25
0.00

124.88
50.63

2.74
0.00
2.74

53.37

53.37

3135G04Z3 FNMA                          
Note                          
0.5% Due 06/17/2025

02/18/2021
02/19/2021
400,000.00

399,681.40
0.00
0.00

399,690.77

411.11
0.00

577.78
166.67

9.37
0.00
9.37

176.04

176.04

3135G05G4 FNMA                          
Note                          
0.25% Due 07/10/2023

06/03/2021
06/04/2021
400,000.00

400,229.72
0.00
0.00

400,207.63

141.67
0.00

225.00
83.33

0.00
22.09

(22.09)
61.24

61.24

3135G05X7 FNMA                          
Note                          
0.375% Due 08/25/2025

02/18/2021
02/19/2021
400,000.00

398,139.98
0.00
0.00

398,191.22

25.00
0.00

150.00
125.00

51.24
0.00

51.24
176.24

176.24

3135G0U43 FNMA                          
Note                          
2.875% Due 09/12/2023

06/01/2021
06/02/2021
400,000.00

410,960.04
0.00
0.00

410,085.57

5,398.61
5,750.00

606.94
958.33

0.00
874.47

(874.47)
83.86

83.86

3137BFXT3 FHLMC                         
K042 A2                       
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

08/19/2021
08/23/2021
200,000.00

208,462.27
0.00
0.00

208,153.43

89.00
445.00

89.00
445.00

0.00
308.84

(308.84)
136.16

136.16

3137EAER6 FHLMC                         
Note                          
0.375% Due 05/05/2023

09/17/2021
09/20/2021
400,000.00

400,498.65
0.00
0.00

400,437.84

483.33
0.00

608.33
125.00

0.00
60.81

(60.81)
64.19

64.19

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 16
037



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

3137EAEX3 FHLMC                         
Note                          
0.375% Due 09/23/2025

02/18/2021
02/19/2021
400,000.00

397,873.60
0.00
0.00

397,930.66

658.33
750.00

33.33
125.00

57.06
0.00

57.06
182.06

182.06

362554AC1 GM Financial Securitized Term 
2021-4 A3                     
0.68% Due 09/16/2026

10/13/2021
10/21/2021

50,000.00

49,999.05
0.00
0.00

49,999.08

14.17
28.33
14.17
28.33

0.03
0.00
0.03

28.36

28.36

36262XAC8 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 
2021-3 A2                     
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

08/10/2021
08/18/2021
135,000.00

134,998.95
0.00
0.00

134,999.01

16.09
43.88
16.09
43.88

0.06
0.00
0.06

43.94

43.94

380146AC4 GM Financial Auto Receivables 
2022-1 A3                     
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

01/11/2022
01/19/2022

40,000.00

39,997.17
0.00
0.00

39,997.25

21.00
42.00
21.00
42.00

0.08
0.00
0.08

42.08

42.08

43815EAC8 Honda Auto Receivables        
2021-3 A3                     
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

08/17/2021
08/25/2021
125,000.00

124,998.75
0.00
0.00

124,998.80

18.51
42.71
18.51
42.71

0.05
0.00
0.05

42.76

42.76

43815GAC3 Honda Auto Receivables Trust  
2021-4 A3                     
0.88% Due 01/21/2026

11/16/2021
11/24/2021

65,000.00

64,989.55
0.00
0.00

64,989.90

15.89
47.67
15.89
47.67

0.35
0.00
0.35

48.02

48.02

44933LAC7 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust
2021-A A3                     
0.38% Due 09/15/2025

04/20/2021
04/28/2021

45,000.00

44,997.36
0.00
0.00

44,997.48

7.60
14.25

7.60
14.25

0.12
0.00
0.12

14.37

14.37

44935FAD6 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust
2021-C A3                     
0.74% Due 05/15/2026

11/09/2021
11/17/2021

45,000.00

44,992.46
0.00
0.00

44,992.72

14.80
27.75
14.80
27.75

0.26
0.00
0.26

28.01

28.01

4581X0DV7 Inter-American Dev Bank       
Note                          
0.875% Due 04/20/2026

04/13/2021
04/20/2021
205,000.00

204,317.68
0.00
0.00

204,333.10

652.73
0.00

802.20
149.47

15.42
0.00

15.42
164.89

164.89

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 17
038



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

4581X0DZ8 Inter-American Dev Bank       
Note                          
0.5% Due 09/23/2024

09/15/2021
09/23/2021
315,000.00

314,839.85
0.00
0.00

314,846.23

691.25
787.50

35.00
131.25

6.38
0.00
6.38

137.63

137.63

459058JL8 Intl. Bank Recon & Development
Note                          
0.5% Due 10/28/2025

02/18/2021
02/22/2021
400,000.00

398,345.72
0.00
0.00

398,388.77

683.33
0.00

850.00
166.67

43.05
0.00

43.05
209.72

209.72

45950KCR9 International Finance Corp    
Note                          
1.375% Due 10/16/2024

07/12/2021
07/14/2021
200,000.00

203,508.30
0.00
0.00

203,372.67

1,031.25
0.00

1,260.42
229.17

0.00
135.63

(135.63)
93.54

93.54

46625HJX9 JP Morgan Chase               
Note                          
3.625% Due 05/13/2024

02/22/2021
02/24/2021
200,000.00

210,392.13
0.00
0.00

209,889.28

2,175.00
0.00

2,779.17
604.17

0.00
502.85

(502.85)
101.32

101.32

47788UAC6 John Deere Owner Trust        
2021-A A3                     
0.36% Due 09/15/2025

03/02/2021
03/10/2021

35,000.00

34,996.03
0.00
0.00

34,996.19

5.60
10.50

5.60
10.50

0.16
0.00
0.16

10.66

10.66

47789QAC4 John Deere Owner Trust        
2021-B A3                     
0.52% Due 03/16/2026

07/13/2021
07/21/2021

40,000.00

39,997.52
0.00
0.00

39,997.60

9.24
17.33

9.24
17.33

0.08
0.00
0.08

17.41

17.41

47800AAC4 John Deere Owner Trust        
2022-B A3                     
3.74% Due 02/16/2027

07/12/2022
07/20/2022

85,000.00

84,992.15
0.00
0.00

84,992.33

362.05
485.68
141.29
264.92

0.18
0.00
0.18

265.10

265.10

58769KAD6 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust
2021-B A3                     
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

06/22/2021
06/29/2021

50,000.00

49,997.97
0.00
0.00

49,998.09

8.89
16.67

8.89
16.67

0.12
0.00
0.12

16.79

16.79

665859AW4 Northern Trust Company        
Callable Note Cont 4/10/2027  
4% Due 05/10/2027

06/27/2022
06/29/2022
200,000.00

200,084.83
0.00
0.00

200,083.34

2,466.67
0.00

3,133.33
666.66

0.00
1.49

(1.49)
665.17

665.17

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 18
039



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

69371RR40 Paccar Financial Corp         
Note                          
0.5% Due 08/09/2024

08/03/2021
08/09/2021
145,000.00

144,949.42
0.00
0.00

144,951.56

44.31
0.00

104.72
60.41

2.14
0.00
2.14

62.55

62.55

742718FV6 Procter & Gamble Co           
Note                          
1.9% Due 02/01/2027

01/27/2022
02/01/2022
245,000.00

244,692.49
0.00
0.00

244,698.21

387.92
0.00

775.83
387.91

5.72
0.00
5.72

393.63

393.63

78015K7C2 Royal Bank of Canada          
Note                          
2.25% Due 11/01/2024

02/18/2021
02/22/2021
250,000.00

259,068.64
0.00
0.00

258,725.13

1,875.00
0.00

2,343.75
468.75

0.00
343.51

(343.51)
125.24

125.24

79466LAG9 Salesforce.com Inc            
Callable Note Cont 7/15/2022  
0.625% Due 07/15/2024

06/29/2021
07/12/2021

20,000.00

19,993.66
0.00
0.00

19,993.94

15.97
0.00

26.39
10.42

0.28
0.00
0.28

10.70

10.70

808513BN4 Charles Schwab Corp           
Callable Note Cont 2/18/2024  
0.75% Due 03/18/2024

Various
Various

200,000.00

200,237.71
0.00
0.00

200,225.06

679.17
750.00

54.17
125.00

0.75
13.40

(12.65)
112.35

112.35

808513BY0 Charles Schwab Corp           
Callable Note Cont 2/3/2027   
2.45% Due 03/03/2027

03/01/2022
03/03/2022

80,000.00

79,922.21
0.00
0.00

79,923.63

969.11
980.00
152.44
163.33

1.42
0.00
1.42

164.75

164.75

87612EBM7 Target Corp                   
Callable Note Cont 12/15/2026 
1.95% Due 01/15/2027

01/19/2022
01/24/2022
115,000.00

114,828.17
0.00
0.00

114,831.40

286.54
0.00

473.42
186.88

3.23
0.00
3.23

190.11

190.11

89114QCA4 Toronto Dominion Bank         
Note                          
2.65% Due 06/12/2024

04/23/2021
04/27/2021
200,000.00

207,031.61
0.00
0.00

206,707.08

1,163.06
0.00

1,604.72
441.66

0.00
324.53

(324.53)
117.13

117.13

89190GAC1 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 
2021-B A3                     
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

06/08/2021
06/14/2021
145,000.00

144,990.37
0.00
0.00

144,990.77

16.76
31.42
16.76
31.42

0.40
0.00
0.40

31.82

31.82

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 19
040



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

89236TJD8 Toyota Motor Credit Corp      
Note                          
0.4% Due 04/06/2023

04/06/2021
04/09/2021

60,000.00

59,985.49
0.00
0.00

59,987.50

96.67
0.00

116.67
20.00

2.01
0.00
2.01

22.01

22.01

89236TJH9 Toyota Motor Credit Corp      
Note                          
0.5% Due 06/18/2024

06/15/2021
06/18/2021

75,000.00

74,946.58
0.00
0.00

74,949.02

76.04
0.00

107.29
31.25

2.44
0.00
2.44

33.69

33.69

89238JAC9 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 
2021-D A3                     
0.71% Due 04/15/2026

11/09/2021
11/15/2021

60,000.00

59,999.03
0.00
0.00

59,999.06

18.93
35.50
18.93
35.50

0.03
0.00
0.03

35.53

35.53

91159HHX1 US Bancorp                    
Callable Note Cont 6/28/2024  
2.4% Due 07/30/2024

02/18/2021
02/22/2021
200,000.00

207,213.78
0.00
0.00

206,903.73

413.33
0.00

813.33
400.00

0.00
310.05

(310.05)
89.95

89.95

9128282U3 US Treasury                   
Note                          
1.875% Due 08/31/2024

02/22/2021
02/23/2021
400,000.00

412,400.42
0.00
0.00

411,890.81

20.72
0.00

642.27
621.55

0.00
509.61

(509.61)
111.94

111.94

912828X70 US Treasury                   
Note                          
2% Due 04/30/2024

02/25/2021
02/26/2021
400,000.00

410,711.86
0.00
0.00

410,182.45

2,695.65
0.00

3,347.83
652.18

0.00
529.41

(529.41)
122.77

122.77

912828YM6 US Treasury                   
Note                          
1.5% Due 10/31/2024

08/26/2021
08/27/2021
400,000.00

408,644.11
0.00
0.00

408,316.27

2,021.74
0.00

2,510.87
489.13

0.00
327.84

(327.84)
161.29

161.29

912828YV6 US Treasury                   
Note                          
1.5% Due 11/30/2024

08/25/2021
08/26/2021
400,000.00

408,835.48
0.00
0.00

408,512.63

1,524.59
0.00

2,016.39
491.80

0.00
322.85

(322.85)
168.95

168.95

912828Z52 US Treasury                   
Note                          
1.375% Due 01/31/2025

02/18/2021
02/19/2021
400,000.00

409,548.74
0.00
0.00

409,224.32

478.26
0.00

926.63
448.37

0.00
324.42

(324.42)
123.95

123.95

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 20
041



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

912828ZF0 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.5% Due 03/31/2025

02/24/2021
02/25/2021
400,000.00

400,659.64
0.00
0.00

400,638.63

841.53
1,000.00

5.49
163.96

0.00
21.01

(21.01)
142.95

142.95

912828ZL7 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.375% Due 04/30/2025

02/18/2021
02/19/2021
400,000.00

399,444.48
0.00
0.00

399,461.63

505.43
0.00

627.72
122.29

17.15
0.00

17.15
139.44

139.44

912828ZT0 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.25% Due 05/31/2025

08/06/2021
08/09/2021
400,000.00

396,428.48
0.00
0.00

396,535.31

254.10
0.00

336.07
81.97

106.83
0.00

106.83
188.80

188.80

91282CAB7 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.25% Due 07/31/2025

08/11/2021
08/12/2021
400,000.00

395,353.26
0.00
0.00

395,484.28

86.96
0.00

168.48
81.52

131.02
0.00

131.02
212.54

212.54

91282CAP6 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.125% Due 10/15/2023

09/23/2021
09/24/2021
400,000.00

399,285.20
0.00
0.00

399,337.63

189.89
0.00

230.87
40.98

52.43
0.00

52.43
93.41

93.41

91282CAT8 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.25% Due 10/31/2025

02/18/2021
02/19/2021
400,000.00

396,598.14
0.00
0.00

396,686.43

336.96
0.00

418.48
81.52

88.29
0.00

88.29
169.81

169.81

91282CAW1 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.25% Due 11/15/2023

09/23/2021
09/24/2021
400,000.00

399,753.84
0.00
0.00

399,770.62

296.20
0.00

377.72
81.52

16.78
0.00

16.78
98.30

98.30

91282CBC4 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.375% Due 12/31/2025

02/18/2021
02/19/2021
400,000.00

397,698.00
0.00
0.00

397,754.75

256.79
0.00

379.08
122.29

56.75
0.00

56.75
179.04

179.04

91282CBG5 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.125% Due 01/31/2023

11/10/2021
11/12/2021
400,000.00

399,749.16
0.00
0.00

399,798.67

43.48
0.00

84.24
40.76

49.51
0.00

49.51
90.27

90.27

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 21
042



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

91282CBH3 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.375% Due 01/31/2026

02/18/2021
02/19/2021
400,000.00

397,399.28
0.00
0.00

397,461.80

130.43
0.00

252.72
122.29

62.52
0.00

62.52
184.81

184.81

91282CBN0 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.125% Due 02/28/2023

09/29/2021
09/30/2021
400,000.00

399,912.79
0.00
0.00

399,927.33

1.38
0.00

42.82
41.44

14.54
0.00

14.54
55.98

55.98

91282CBQ3 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.5% Due 02/28/2026

03/04/2021
03/05/2021
400,000.00

396,310.31
0.00
0.00

396,397.06

5.52
0.00

171.27
165.75

86.75
0.00

86.75
252.50

252.50

91282CBT7 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.75% Due 03/31/2026

07/28/2021
07/29/2021
400,000.00

400,790.06
0.00
0.00

400,771.93

1,262.30
1,500.00

8.24
245.94

0.00
18.13

(18.13)
227.81

227.81

91282CCF6 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.75% Due 05/31/2026

07/29/2021
07/30/2021
400,000.00

400,508.35
0.00
0.00

400,497.20

762.30
0.00

1,008.20
245.90

0.00
11.15

(11.15)
234.75

234.75

91282CCP4 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.625% Due 07/31/2026

08/05/2021
08/06/2021
400,000.00

398,589.16
0.00
0.00

398,618.78

217.39
0.00

421.20
203.81

29.62
0.00

29.62
233.43

233.43

91282CCW9 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.75% Due 08/31/2026

09/17/2021
09/20/2021
400,000.00

398,080.01
0.00
0.00

398,119.46

8.29
0.00

256.91
248.62

39.45
0.00

39.45
288.07

288.07

91282CCX7 US Treasury                   
Note                          
0.375% Due 09/15/2024

09/14/2021
09/15/2021
400,000.00

399,373.36
0.00
0.00

399,398.60

692.93
750.00

66.30
123.37

25.24
0.00

25.24
148.61

148.61

91282CDG3 US Treasury                   
Note                          
1.125% Due 10/31/2026

12/29/2021
12/30/2021
400,000.00

397,510.40
0.00
0.00

397,559.50

1,516.30
0.00

1,883.15
366.85

49.10
0.00

49.10
415.95

415.95

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 22
043



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

91282CDK4 US Treasury                   
Note                          
1.25% Due 11/30/2026

04/19/2022
04/20/2022
400,000.00

374,356.15
0.00
0.00

374,852.17

1,270.49
0.00

1,680.33
409.84

496.02
0.00

496.02
905.86

905.86

91282CEN7 US Treasury                   
Note                          
2.75% Due 04/30/2027

07/14/2022
07/15/2022
400,000.00

393,328.77
0.00
0.00

393,446.36

3,706.52
0.00

4,603.26
896.74

117.59
0.00

117.59
1,014.33

1,014.33

91282CEW7 US Treasury                   
Note                          
3.25% Due 06/30/2027

08/24/2022
08/25/2022
400,000.00

400,373.52
0.00
0.00

400,367.16

2,225.54
0.00

3,285.33
1,059.79

0.00
6.36

(6.36)
1,053.43

1,053.43

91282CFH9 US Treasury                   
Note                          
3.125% Due 08/31/2027

09/26/2022
09/27/2022
350,000.00

0.00
333,675.78

0.00
333,712.08

0.00
(815.78)

936.64
120.86

36.30
0.00

36.30
157.16

157.16

91324PEC2 United Health Group Inc       
Callable Note Cont 4/15/2026  
1.15% Due 05/15/2026

Various
Various

200,000.00

200,761.27
0.00
0.00

200,744.39

677.22
0.00

868.89
191.67

0.00
16.88

(16.88)
174.79

174.79

931142ER0 Wal-Mart Stores               
Callable Note Cont 08/17/2026 
1.05% Due 09/17/2026

09/08/2021
09/17/2021

50,000.00

49,923.56
0.00
0.00

49,925.11

239.17
262.50

20.42
43.75

1.55
0.00
1.55

45.30

45.30

931142EX7 Wal-Mart Stores               
Callable Note Cont 09/09/2027 
3.95% Due 09/09/2027

09/26/2022
09/28/2022
200,000.00

0.00
193,262.00

0.00
193,273.19

0.00
(416.94)

482.78
65.84

11.19
0.00

11.19
77.03

77.03

Total Fixed Income 20,005,000.00

19,511,194.61
526,937.78

0.00
20,033,716.61

56,843.55
23,737.05
51,399.15
18,292.65

1,834.99
6,250.77

(4,415.78)
13,876.87 13,876.87

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 23
044



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

CASH & EQUIVALENT             

31846V203 First American                
Govt Obligation Fund Class Y  

Various
Various

37,425.99

41,304.21
526,040.37
529,918.59

37,425.99

0.00
99.49

0.00
99.49

0.00
0.00
0.00

99.49

99.49

65558UGJ5 Nordea Bank APB New York      
Yankee CD                     
Due 09/19/2022

09/29/2021
09/29/2021

0.00

500,000.00
0.00

500,000.00
0.00

923.61
971.11

0.00
47.50

0.00
0.00
0.00

47.50

47.50

Total Cash & Equivalent 37,425.99

541,304.21
526,040.37

1,029,918.59
37,425.99

923.61
1,070.60

0.00
146.99

0.00
0.00
0.00

146.99 146.99

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 20,042,425.99

20,052,498.82
1,052,978.15
1,029,918.59

20,071,142.60

57,767.16
24,807.65
51,399.15
18,439.64

1,834.99
6,250.77

(4,415.78)
14,023.86 14,023.86

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 24
045



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

10/06/2022 Interest 89236TJD8 60,000.00 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note
0.4% Due 4/6/2023

0.00 120.00 120.00

10/15/2022 Interest 91282CAP6 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.125% Due 10/15/2023

0.00 250.00 250.00

10/15/2022 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 27.75 27.75

10/15/2022 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

0.00 14.25 14.25

10/15/2022 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

10/15/2022 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

0.00 31.42 31.42

10/15/2022 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

0.00 17.33 17.33

10/15/2022 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

0.00 16.67 16.67

10/15/2022 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

0.00 10.50 10.50

10/15/2022 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

0.00 35.50 35.50

10/16/2022 Interest 45950KCR9 200,000.00 International Finance Corp Note
1.375% Due 10/16/2024

0.00 1,375.00 1,375.00

10/16/2022 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

10/16/2022 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

10/18/2022 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

0.00 42.71 42.71

10/19/2022 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

10/20/2022 Interest 4581X0DV7 205,000.00 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
0.875% Due 4/20/2026

0.00 896.88 896.88

10/20/2022 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

0.00 43.88 43.88

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 25
046



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

10/20/2022 Paydown 3137BFXT3 0.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

10/21/2022 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

0.00 47.67 47.67

10/25/2022 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

0.00 59.58 59.58

10/25/2022 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

0.00 16.50 16.50

10/28/2022 Interest 459058JL8 400,000.00 Intl. Bank Recon & Development Note
0.5% Due 10/28/2025

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

10/31/2022 Interest 91282CDG3 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 10/31/2026

0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00

10/31/2022 Interest 912828X70 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
2% Due 4/30/2024

0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

10/31/2022 Interest 91282CAT8 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 10/31/2025

0.00 500.00 500.00

10/31/2022 Interest 912828YM6 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 10/31/2024

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

10/31/2022 Interest 912828ZL7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 4/30/2025

0.00 750.00 750.00

OCT 2022 0.00 15,730.89 15,730.89

11/01/2022 Interest 06367WB85 250,000.00 Bank of Montreal Note
1.85% Due 5/1/2025

0.00 2,312.50 2,312.50

11/01/2022 Interest 78015K7C2 250,000.00 Royal Bank of Canada Note
2.25% Due 11/1/2024

0.00 2,812.50 2,812.50

11/05/2022 Interest 3137EAER6 400,000.00 FHLMC Note
0.375% Due 5/5/2023

0.00 750.00 750.00

11/10/2022 Interest 665859AW4 200,000.00 Northern Trust Company Callable Note Cont 
4/10/2027
4% Due 5/10/2027

0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

11/12/2022 Interest 023135BW5 250,000.00 Amazon.com Inc Note
0.45% Due 5/12/2024

0.00 562.50 562.50

11/13/2022 Interest 46625HJX9 200,000.00 JP Morgan Chase Note
3.625% Due 5/13/2024

0.00 3,625.00 3,625.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 26
047



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

11/15/2022 Interest 91282CAW1 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 11/15/2023

0.00 500.00 500.00

11/15/2022 Interest 91324PEC2 200,000.00 United Health Group Inc Callable Note Cont 
4/15/2026
1.15% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 1,150.00 1,150.00

11/15/2022 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

11/15/2022 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,361.50 14.25 2,375.75

11/15/2022 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,452.89 10.50 1,463.39

11/15/2022 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

0.00 17.33 17.33

11/15/2022 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

0.00 31.42 31.42

11/15/2022 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

0.00 35.50 35.50

11/15/2022 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 27.75 27.75

11/15/2022 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

0.00 16.67 16.67

11/16/2022 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

11/16/2022 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

11/17/2022 Interest 14913R2L0 165,000.00 Caterpillar Financial Service Note
0.45% Due 5/17/2024

0.00 371.25 371.25

11/18/2022 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

0.00 42.71 42.71

11/19/2022 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

11/20/2022 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

0.00 43.88 43.88

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 27
048



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

11/21/2022 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

0.00 47.67 47.67

11/25/2022 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

0.00 59.58 59.58

11/25/2022 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

0.00 16.50 16.50

11/30/2022 Interest 912828YV6 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2024

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

11/30/2022 Interest 912828ZT0 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 5/31/2025

0.00 500.00 500.00

11/30/2022 Interest 91282CCF6 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 5/31/2026

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

11/30/2022 Interest 91282CDK4 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 11/30/2026

0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

NOV 2022 3,814.39 24,727.76 28,542.15

12/12/2022 Interest 89114QCA4 200,000.00 Toronto Dominion Bank Note
2.65% Due 6/12/2024

0.00 2,650.00 2,650.00

12/15/2022 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 27.75 27.75

12/15/2022 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,453.37 10.06 1,463.43

12/15/2022 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

0.00 35.50 35.50

12/15/2022 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,362.27 13.50 2,375.77

12/15/2022 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

0.00 17.33 17.33

12/15/2022 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,898.43 31.42 6,929.85

12/15/2022 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

12/15/2022 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

0.00 16.67 16.67

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 28
049



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

12/16/2022 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

12/16/2022 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

12/17/2022 Interest 3135G04Z3 400,000.00 FNMA Note
0.5% Due 6/17/2025

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

12/18/2022 Interest 89236TJH9 75,000.00 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note
0.5% Due 6/18/2024

0.00 187.50 187.50

12/18/2022 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

0.00 42.71 42.71

12/19/2022 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

12/20/2022 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

0.00 43.88 43.88

12/21/2022 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

0.00 47.67 47.67

12/25/2022 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

0.00 16.50 16.50

12/25/2022 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

0.00 59.58 59.58

12/31/2022 Interest 91282CBC4 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 12/31/2025

0.00 750.00 750.00

12/31/2022 Interest 91282CEW7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
3.25% Due 6/30/2027

0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00

DEC 2022 10,714.07 12,230.32 22,944.39

01/10/2023 Interest 3135G05G4 400,000.00 FNMA Note
0.25% Due 7/10/2023

0.00 500.00 500.00

01/15/2023 Interest 87612EBM7 115,000.00 Target Corp Callable Note Cont 12/15/2026
1.95% Due 1/15/2027

0.00 1,121.25 1,121.25

01/15/2023 Interest 79466LAG9 20,000.00 Salesforce.com Inc Callable Note Cont 7/15/2022
0.625% Due 7/15/2024

0.00 62.50 62.50

01/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,844.04 16.67 3,860.71

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 29
050



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

01/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,363.04 12.75 2,375.79

01/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,453.83 9.63 1,463.46

01/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

0.00 17.33 17.33

01/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 27.75 27.75

01/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

01/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,899.07 29.92 6,928.99

01/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

0.00 35.50 35.50

01/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

01/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

01/17/2023 Interest 24422EVN6 135,000.00 John Deere Capital Corp Note
0.45% Due 1/17/2024

0.00 303.75 303.75

01/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

0.00 42.71 42.71

01/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

01/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

0.00 43.88 43.88

01/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

0.00 47.67 47.67

01/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

0.00 59.58 59.58

01/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

4,993.36 16.50 5,009.86

01/30/2023 Interest 91159HHX1 200,000.00 US Bancorp Callable Note Cont 6/28/2024
2.4% Due 7/30/2024

0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 30
051



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

01/31/2023 Interest 912828Z52 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 1/31/2025

0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00

01/31/2023 Interest 91282CCP4 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.625% Due 7/31/2026

0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00

01/31/2023 Interest 91282CAB7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 7/31/2025

0.00 500.00 500.00

01/31/2023 Interest 91282CBH3 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 1/31/2026

0.00 750.00 750.00

01/31/2023 Maturity 91282CBG5 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.125% Due 1/31/2023

400,000.00 250.00 400,250.00

JAN 2023 419,553.34 11,027.64 430,580.98

02/01/2023 Interest 742718FV6 245,000.00 Procter & Gamble Co Note
1.9% Due 2/1/2027

0.00 2,327.50 2,327.50

02/08/2023 Interest 037833EB2 250,000.00 Apple Inc Callable Note Cont 1/8/2026
0.7% Due 2/8/2026

0.00 875.00 875.00

02/09/2023 Interest 69371RR40 145,000.00 Paccar Financial Corp Note
0.5% Due 8/9/2024

0.00 362.50 362.50

02/12/2023 Interest 14913R3A3 100,000.00 Caterpillar Financial Service Note
3.6% Due 8/12/2027

0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

02/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 27.75 27.75

02/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,454.31 9.19 1,463.50

02/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,363.80 12.01 2,375.81

02/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

0.00 17.33 17.33

02/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,899.70 28.43 6,928.13

02/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

02/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,844.39 15.39 3,859.78

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 31
052



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

02/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

0.00 35.50 35.50

02/16/2023 Interest 06406FAD5 200,000.00 Bank of NY Mellon Corp Callable Note Cont 
6/16/2023
2.2% Due 8/16/2023

0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00

02/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

02/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

02/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

0.00 42.71 42.71

02/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

02/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

0.00 43.88 43.88

02/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

0.00 47.67 47.67

02/25/2023 Interest 3135G05X7 400,000.00 FNMA Note
0.375% Due 8/25/2025

0.00 750.00 750.00

02/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

0.00 59.58 59.58

02/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

4,994.56 15.13 5,009.69

02/28/2023 Interest 91282CFH9 350,000.00 US Treasury Note
3.125% Due 8/31/2027

0.00 5,468.75 5,468.75

02/28/2023 Interest 9128282U3 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2024

0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00

02/28/2023 Interest 91282CBQ3 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.5% Due 2/28/2026

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

02/28/2023 Interest 91282CCW9 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 8/31/2026

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

02/28/2023 Maturity 91282CBN0 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.125% Due 2/28/2023

400,000.00 250.00 400,250.00

FEB 2023 419,556.76 21,418.57 440,975.33

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 32
053



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

03/03/2023 Interest 808513BY0 80,000.00 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note Cont 2/3/2027
2.45% Due 3/3/2027

0.00 980.00 980.00

03/05/2023 Interest 06051GHF9 250,000.00 Bank of America Corp Callable Note 1X 3/5/2023
3.55% Due 3/5/2024

0.00 4,437.50 4,437.50

03/09/2023 Interest 931142EX7 200,000.00 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 09/09/2027
3.95% Due 9/9/2027

0.00 3,950.00 3,950.00

03/12/2023 Interest 3135G0U43 400,000.00 FNMA Note
2.875% Due 9/12/2023

0.00 5,750.00 5,750.00

03/15/2023 Interest 91282CCX7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 9/15/2024

0.00 750.00 750.00

03/15/2023 Interest 09247XAN1 200,000.00 Blackrock Inc Note
3.2% Due 3/15/2027

0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00

03/15/2023 Maturity 084670BR8 250,000.00 Berkshire Hathaway Callable Note Cont 1/15/2023
2.75% Due 3/15/2023

250,000.00 3,437.50 253,437.50

03/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,364.57 11.26 2,375.83

03/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,454.78 8.76 1,463.54

03/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

0.00 17.33 17.33

03/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,844.75 14.10 3,858.85

03/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 27.75 27.75

03/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,900.33 26.93 6,927.26

03/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

03/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

0.00 35.50 35.50

03/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

03/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 33
054



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

03/17/2023 Interest 931142ER0 50,000.00 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 08/17/2026
1.05% Due 9/17/2026

0.00 262.50 262.50

03/18/2023 Interest 808513BN4 200,000.00 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note Cont 2/18/2024
0.75% Due 3/18/2024

0.00 750.00 750.00

03/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

5,940.48 42.71 5,983.19

03/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

03/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

12,260.45 43.88 12,304.33

03/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

0.00 47.67 47.67

03/23/2023 Interest 4581X0DZ8 315,000.00 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
0.5% Due 9/23/2024

0.00 787.50 787.50

03/23/2023 Interest 3137EAEX3 400,000.00 FHLMC Note
0.375% Due 9/23/2025

0.00 750.00 750.00

03/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

0.00 59.58 59.58

03/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

4,995.77 13.75 5,009.52

03/31/2023 Interest 912828ZF0 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.5% Due 3/31/2025

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

03/31/2023 Interest 91282CBT7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 3/31/2026

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

MAR 2023 287,761.13 28,684.47 316,445.60

04/06/2023 Maturity 89236TJD8 60,000.00 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note
0.4% Due 4/6/2023

60,000.00 120.00 60,120.00

04/15/2023 Interest 91282CAP6 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.125% Due 10/15/2023

0.00 250.00 250.00

04/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

0.00 17.33 17.33

04/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,845.10 12.82 3,857.92

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 34
055



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

04/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,365.34 10.51 2,375.85

04/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

04/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,900.96 25.44 6,926.40

04/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

0.00 35.50 35.50

04/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 27.75 27.75

04/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,455.25 8.32 1,463.57

04/16/2023 Interest 45950KCR9 200,000.00 International Finance Corp Note
1.375% Due 10/16/2024

0.00 1,375.00 1,375.00

04/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

04/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

04/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

5,941.67 40.68 5,982.35

04/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

04/20/2023 Interest 4581X0DV7 205,000.00 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
0.875% Due 4/20/2026

0.00 896.88 896.88

04/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

12,262.91 39.89 12,302.80

04/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

0.00 47.67 47.67

04/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

0.00 59.58 59.58

04/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

4,996.98 12.38 5,009.36

04/28/2023 Interest 459058JL8 400,000.00 Intl. Bank Recon & Development Note
0.5% Due 10/28/2025

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 35
056



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

04/30/2023 Interest 912828YM6 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 10/31/2024

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

04/30/2023 Interest 912828ZL7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 4/30/2025

0.00 750.00 750.00

04/30/2023 Interest 91282CEN7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
2.75% Due 4/30/2027

0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00

04/30/2023 Interest 912828X70 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
2% Due 4/30/2024

0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

04/30/2023 Interest 91282CAT8 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 10/31/2025

0.00 500.00 500.00

04/30/2023 Interest 91282CDG3 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.125% Due 10/31/2026

0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00

APR 2023 97,768.21 26,260.00 124,028.21

05/01/2023 Interest 06367WB85 250,000.00 Bank of Montreal Note
1.85% Due 5/1/2025

0.00 2,312.50 2,312.50

05/01/2023 Interest 78015K7C2 250,000.00 Royal Bank of Canada Note
2.25% Due 11/1/2024

0.00 2,812.50 2,812.50

05/05/2023 Maturity 3137EAER6 400,000.00 FHLMC Note
0.375% Due 5/5/2023

400,000.00 750.00 400,750.00

05/10/2023 Interest 665859AW4 200,000.00 Northern Trust Company Callable Note Cont 
4/10/2027
4% Due 5/10/2027

0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

05/12/2023 Interest 023135BW5 250,000.00 Amazon.com Inc Note
0.45% Due 5/12/2024

0.00 562.50 562.50

05/13/2023 Interest 46625HJX9 200,000.00 JP Morgan Chase Note
3.625% Due 5/13/2024

0.00 3,625.00 3,625.00

05/15/2023 Interest 91324PEC2 200,000.00 United Health Group Inc Callable Note Cont 
4/15/2026
1.15% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 1,150.00 1,150.00

05/15/2023 Interest 91282CAW1 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 11/15/2023

0.00 500.00 500.00

05/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,366.11 9.76 2,375.87

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 36
057



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

05/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,455.73 7.88 1,463.61

05/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

1,737.38 17.33 1,754.71

05/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

0.00 27.75 27.75

05/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

05/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,901.60 23.94 6,925.54

05/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

2,710.37 35.50 2,745.87

05/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,845.45 11.54 3,856.99

05/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

05/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

05/17/2023 Interest 14913R2L0 165,000.00 Caterpillar Financial Service Note
0.45% Due 5/17/2024

0.00 371.25 371.25

05/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

5,942.86 38.65 5,981.51

05/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

05/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

12,265.37 35.90 12,301.27

05/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

2,947.31 47.67 2,994.98

05/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

5,878.87 59.58 5,938.45

05/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

4,998.18 11.01 5,009.19

05/31/2023 Interest 912828YV6 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.5% Due 11/30/2024

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 37
058



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

05/31/2023 Interest 91282CCF6 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 5/31/2026

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

05/31/2023 Interest 91282CDK4 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.25% Due 11/30/2026

0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

05/31/2023 Interest 912828ZT0 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 5/31/2025

0.00 500.00 500.00

MAY 2023 451,049.23 24,690.51 475,739.74

06/05/2023 Interest 06051GHF9 250,000.00 Bank of America Corp Callable Note 1X 3/5/2023
3.55% Due 3/5/2024

0.00 2,922.37 2,922.37

06/12/2023 Interest 89114QCA4 200,000.00 Toronto Dominion Bank Note
2.65% Due 6/12/2024

0.00 2,650.00 2,650.00

06/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,366.88 9.01 2,375.89

06/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,456.19 7.45 1,463.64

06/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

1,737.54 16.58 1,754.12

06/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,902.23 22.45 6,924.68

06/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

2,246.44 27.75 2,274.19

06/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

06/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,845.80 10.26 3,856.06

06/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

2,711.97 33.90 2,745.87

06/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

0.00 28.33 28.33

06/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

06/17/2023 Interest 3135G04Z3 400,000.00 FNMA Note
0.5% Due 6/17/2025

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 38
059



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

06/18/2023 Interest 89236TJH9 75,000.00 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note
0.5% Due 6/18/2024

0.00 187.50 187.50

06/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

5,944.05 36.62 5,980.67

06/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

06/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

12,267.82 31.92 12,299.74

06/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

2,948.00 45.51 2,993.51

06/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

5,884.90 54.19 5,939.09

06/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

4,999.40 9.63 5,009.03

06/30/2023 Interest 91282CEW7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
3.25% Due 6/30/2027

0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00

06/30/2023 Interest 91282CBC4 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 12/31/2025

0.00 750.00 750.00

JUN 2023 53,311.22 15,095.39 68,406.61

07/10/2023 Maturity 3135G05G4 400,000.00 FNMA Note
0.25% Due 7/10/2023

400,000.00 500.00 400,500.00

07/15/2023 Interest 87612EBM7 115,000.00 Target Corp Callable Note Cont 12/15/2026
1.95% Due 1/15/2027

0.00 1,121.25 1,121.25

07/15/2023 Interest 79466LAG9 20,000.00 Salesforce.com Inc Callable Note Cont 7/15/2022
0.625% Due 7/15/2024

0.00 62.50 62.50

07/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,456.67 7.01 1,463.68

07/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,846.15 8.98 3,855.13

07/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,367.65 8.26 2,375.91

07/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 39
060



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

07/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

2,713.58 32.29 2,745.87

07/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

2,246.82 26.36 2,273.18

07/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

1,737.69 15.83 1,753.52

07/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,902.86 20.95 6,923.81

07/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

07/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

2,375.40 28.33 2,403.73

07/17/2023 Interest 24422EVN6 135,000.00 John Deere Capital Corp Note
0.45% Due 1/17/2024

0.00 303.75 303.75

07/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

5,945.24 34.59 5,979.83

07/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

07/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

12,270.27 27.93 12,298.20

07/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

2,948.69 43.34 2,992.03

07/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

5,890.93 48.80 5,939.73

07/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

5,000.60 8.26 5,008.86

07/30/2023 Interest 91159HHX1 200,000.00 US Bancorp Callable Note Cont 6/28/2024
2.4% Due 7/30/2024

0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00

07/31/2023 Interest 912828Z52 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.375% Due 1/31/2025

0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00

07/31/2023 Interest 91282CCP4 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.625% Due 7/31/2026

0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00

07/31/2023 Interest 91282CBH3 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 1/31/2026

0.00 750.00 750.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 40
061



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

07/31/2023 Interest 91282CAB7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.25% Due 7/31/2025

0.00 500.00 500.00

JUL 2023 455,702.55 10,700.35 466,402.90

08/01/2023 Interest 742718FV6 245,000.00 Procter & Gamble Co Note
1.9% Due 2/1/2027

0.00 2,327.50 2,327.50

08/08/2023 Interest 037833EB2 250,000.00 Apple Inc Callable Note Cont 1/8/2026
0.7% Due 2/8/2026

0.00 875.00 875.00

08/09/2023 Interest 69371RR40 145,000.00 Paccar Financial Corp Note
0.5% Due 8/9/2024

0.00 362.50 362.50

08/12/2023 Interest 14913R3A3 100,000.00 Caterpillar Financial Service Note
3.6% Due 8/12/2027

0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

08/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,368.42 7.51 2,375.93

08/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

08/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,903.49 19.46 6,922.95

08/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

2,715.18 30.69 2,745.87

08/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,457.15 6.57 1,463.72

08/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

1,737.86 15.07 1,752.93

08/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,846.51 7.69 3,854.20

08/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

2,247.19 24.98 2,272.17

08/16/2023 Maturity 06406FAD5 200,000.00 Bank of NY Mellon Corp Callable Note Cont 
6/16/2023
2.2% Due 8/16/2023

200,000.00 2,200.00 202,200.00

08/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

0.00 42.00 42.00

08/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

2,375.95 26.99 2,402.94

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 41
062



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

08/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

5,946.42 32.56 5,978.98

08/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

08/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

12,272.73 23.94 12,296.67

08/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

2,949.38 41.18 2,990.56

08/25/2023 Interest 3135G05X7 400,000.00 FNMA Note
0.375% Due 8/25/2025

0.00 750.00 750.00

08/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

5,896.96 43.40 5,940.36

08/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

5,001.81 6.88 5,008.69

08/31/2023 Interest 91282CBQ3 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.5% Due 2/28/2026

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

08/31/2023 Interest 9128282U3 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.875% Due 8/31/2024

0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00

08/31/2023 Interest 91282CCW9 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 8/31/2026

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

08/31/2023 Interest 91282CFH9 350,000.00 US Treasury Note
3.125% Due 8/31/2027

0.00 5,468.75 5,468.75

AUG 2023 255,719.05 21,072.59 276,791.64

09/03/2023 Interest 808513BY0 80,000.00 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note Cont 2/3/2027
2.45% Due 3/3/2027

0.00 980.00 980.00

09/05/2023 Interest 06051GHF9 250,000.00 Bank of America Corp Callable Note 1X 3/5/2023
3.55% Due 3/5/2024

0.00 2,922.37 2,922.37

09/09/2023 Interest 931142EX7 200,000.00 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 09/09/2027
3.95% Due 9/9/2027

0.00 3,950.00 3,950.00

09/12/2023 Maturity 3135G0U43 400,000.00 FNMA Note
2.875% Due 9/12/2023

400,000.00 5,750.00 405,750.00

09/15/2023 Interest 09247XAN1 200,000.00 Blackrock Inc Note
3.2% Due 3/15/2027

0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 42
063



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

09/15/2023 Interest 91282CCX7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.375% Due 9/15/2024

0.00 750.00 750.00

09/15/2023 Paydown 58769KAD6 50,000.00 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021-B A3
0.4% Due 11/15/2024

3,846.86 6.41 3,853.27

09/15/2023 Paydown 44935FAD6 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-C A3
0.74% Due 5/15/2026

2,247.57 23.59 2,271.16

09/15/2023 Paydown 47800AAC4 85,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-B A3
3.74% Due 2/16/2027

0.00 264.92 264.92

09/15/2023 Paydown 89190GAC1 145,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-B A3
0.26% Due 11/17/2025

6,904.13 17.96 6,922.09

09/15/2023 Paydown 89238JAC9 60,000.00 Toyota Auto Receivables Trust 2021-D A3
0.71% Due 4/15/2026

2,716.79 29.08 2,745.87

09/15/2023 Paydown 47789QAC4 40,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-B A3
0.52% Due 3/16/2026

1,738.02 14.32 1,752.34

09/15/2023 Paydown 44933LAC7 45,000.00 Hyundai Auto Receivables Trust 2021-A A3
0.38% Due 9/15/2025

2,369.19 6.76 2,375.95

09/15/2023 Paydown 47788UAC6 35,000.00 John Deere Owner Trust 2021-A A3
0.36% Due 9/15/2025

1,457.62 6.13 1,463.75

09/16/2023 Paydown 362554AC1 50,000.00 GM Financial Securitized Term 2021-4 A3
0.68% Due 9/16/2026

2,376.51 25.64 2,402.15

09/16/2023 Paydown 380146AC4 40,000.00 GM Financial Auto Receivables 2022-1 A3
1.26% Due 11/16/2026

1,885.31 42.00 1,927.31

09/17/2023 Interest 931142ER0 50,000.00 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 08/17/2026
1.05% Due 9/17/2026

0.00 262.50 262.50

09/18/2023 Interest 808513BN4 200,000.00 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note Cont 2/18/2024
0.75% Due 3/18/2024

0.00 750.00 750.00

09/18/2023 Paydown 43815EAC8 125,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables 2021-3 A3
0.41% Due 11/18/2025

5,947.62 30.52 5,978.14

09/19/2023 Paydown 3137BFXT3 200,000.00 FHLMC K042 A2
2.67% Due 12/25/2024

0.00 445.00 445.00

09/20/2023 Paydown 36262XAC8 135,000.00 GM Financial Auto Lease Trust 2021-3 A2
0.39% Due 10/21/2024

12,275.17 19.96 12,295.13

09/21/2023 Paydown 43815GAC3 65,000.00 Honda Auto Receivables Trust 2021-4 A3
0.88% Due 1/21/2026

2,950.06 39.02 2,989.08

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 43
064



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

Calaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

09/23/2023 Interest 4581X0DZ8 315,000.00 Inter-American Dev Bank Note
0.5% Due 9/23/2024

0.00 787.50 787.50

09/23/2023 Interest 3137EAEX3 400,000.00 FHLMC Note
0.375% Due 9/23/2025

0.00 750.00 750.00

09/25/2023 Paydown 05601XAC3 65,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2022-1 A3
1.1% Due 3/25/2025

5,903.01 37.99 5,941.00

09/25/2023 Paydown 09690AAC7 60,000.00 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3
0.33% Due 12/26/2024

5,003.01 5.51 5,008.52

09/30/2023 Interest 912828ZF0 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.5% Due 3/31/2025

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

09/30/2023 Interest 91282CBT7 400,000.00 US Treasury Note
0.75% Due 3/31/2026

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

SEP 2023 457,620.87 23,617.18 481,238.05

TOTAL 2,912,570.82 235,255.67 3,147,826.49

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 44
065



Important DisclosuresCalaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). To 
obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal advice. The 
information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any time without 
notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified 
custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, Chandler will 
obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are also disclosed in 
Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These results 
include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future performance of any 
specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or loss. Economic factors, market 
conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC ("ICE"), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN "AS IS" BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE 
THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY 
COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS AND LICENSEE'S USE IS AT LICENSEE'S OWN RISK. ICE 
DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or custodial 
charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not possible to invest 
directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot guarantee 
its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated.  The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 45
066



Benchmark Index & DisclosuresCalaveras County Water District

Account #10767

Benchmark Index Disclosure

ICE BofA 1-5 Yr US Treasury & Agency 
Index

The ICE BofA 1-5 Year US Treasury & Agency Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated US Treasury and nonsubordinated US 
agency debt issued in the US domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade rating (based on an average of Moody’s, 
S&P and Fitch). Qualifying securities must have at least one year remaining term to final maturity and less than five years remaining term to 
final maturity, at least 18 months to maturity at time of issuance, a fixed coupon schedule, and a minimum amount outstanding of $1 billion 
for sovereigns and $250 million for agencies.

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:03:59 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 46
067



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT

CCWD - 2022 Water Loan - Account #10985

SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian
US Bank
Alexander Bazan
(503) 402-5305

068



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 8/31/22
End Values

as of 9/30/22

Market Value 19,480,432
Accrued Interest 0 119,689
Total Market Value 19,600,121
Income Earned 24,566
Cont/WD 0
Par 19,515,181
Book Value 19,484,837
Cost Value 19,474,048

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 99.9%
First American Govt Oblig Fund 0.1%

Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 0.12

Average Coupon 1.63%

Average Purchase YTM 2.89%

Average Market YTM 3.04%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 0.13 yrs

Average Life 0.13 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Water Loan

Account #10985

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:34 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 1
069



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Water Loan

Account #10985

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND

31846V203 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

15,180.81 09/06/2022
2.45%

15,180.81
15,180.81

1.00
2.45%

15,180.81
0.00

0.08%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund 15,180.81 2.45%
15,180.81
15,180.81 2.45%

15,180.81
0.00

0.08%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912828TY6 US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 11/15/2022

19,500,000.00 09/14/2022
2.89%

19,458,867.19
19,469,656.12

99.82
3.04%

19,465,251.00
119,689.20

99.92%
(4,405.12)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.13
0.12

Total US Treasury 19,500,000.00 2.89%
19,458,867.19
19,469,656.12 3.04%

19,465,251.00
119,689.20

99.92%
(4,405.12)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.13
0.12

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 19,515,180.81 2.89%
19,474,048.00
19,484,836.93 3.04%

19,480,431.81
119,689.20

100.00%
(4,405.12)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.13
0.12

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 19,600,121.01

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:34 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 2
070



Transaction Ledger
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Water Loan

Account #10985

Transaction  
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest
Pur/Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS

Purchase 09/15/2022 912828TY6 19,500,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 11/15/2022

99.789 2.89% 19,458,867.19 105,912.02 19,564,779.21 0.00

Subtotal 19,500,000.00 19,458,867.19 105,912.02 19,564,779.21 0.00

Security 
Contribution

09/06/2022 31846V203 19,579,960.02 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 19,579,960.02 0.00 19,579,960.02 0.00

Subtotal 19,579,960.02 19,579,960.02 0.00 19,579,960.02 0.00

TOTAL ACQUISITIONS 39,079,960.02 39,038,827.21 105,912.02 39,144,739.23 0.00

DISPOSITIONS

Sale 09/15/2022 31846V203 19,564,779.21 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 19,564,779.21 0.00 19,564,779.21 0.00

Subtotal 19,564,779.21 19,564,779.21 0.00 19,564,779.21 0.00

TOTAL DISPOSITIONS 19,564,779.21 19,564,779.21 0.00 19,564,779.21 0.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:34 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 3
071



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Water Loan

Account #10985

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

FIXED INCOME                  

912828TY6 US Treasury                   
Note                          
1.625% Due 11/15/2022

09/14/2022
09/15/2022

19,500,000.00

0.00
19,458,867.19

0.00
19,469,656.12

0.00
(105,912.02)

119,689.20
13,777.18

10,788.93
0.00

10,788.93
24,566.11

24,566.11

Total Fixed Income 19,500,000.00

0.00
19,458,867.19

0.00
19,469,656.12

0.00
(105,912.02)

119,689.20
13,777.18

10,788.93
0.00

10,788.93
24,566.11 24,566.11

CASH & EQUIVALENT             

31846V203 First American                
Govt Obligation Fund Class Y  

09/06/2022
09/06/2022

15,180.81

0.00
19,579,960.02
19,564,779.21

15,180.81

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Total Cash & Equivalent 15,180.81

0.00
19,579,960.02
19,564,779.21

15,180.81

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 19,515,180.81

0.00
39,038,827.21
19,564,779.21
19,484,836.93

0.00
(105,912.02)

119,689.20
13,777.18

10,788.93
0.00

10,788.93
24,566.11 24,566.11

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:34 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 4
072



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Water Loan

Account #10985

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

11/15/2022 Maturity 912828TY6 19,500,000.00 US Treasury Note
1.625% Due 11/15/2022

19,500,000.00 158,437.50 19,658,437.50

NOV 2022 19,500,000.00 158,437.50 19,658,437.50

TOTAL 19,500,000.00 158,437.50 19,658,437.50

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:34 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 5
073



Important DisclosuresCCWD - 2022 Water Loan

Account #10985

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). To 
obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal advice. The 
information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any time without 
notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified 
custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, Chandler will 
obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are also disclosed in 
Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These results 
include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future performance of any 
specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or loss. Economic factors, market 
conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC ("ICE"), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN "AS IS" BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE 
THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY 
COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS AND LICENSEE'S USE IS AT LICENSEE'S OWN RISK. ICE 
DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or custodial 
charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not possible to invest 
directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot guarantee 
its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated.  The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:34 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 6
074



MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT

CCWD - 2022 Sewer Loan - Account #10986

SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian
US Bank
Alexander Bazan
(503) 402-5305

075



ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beg. Values

as of 8/31/22
End Values

as of 9/30/22

Market Value 10,463,314
Accrued Interest 0 53,434
Total Market Value 10,516,748
Income Earned 14,454
Cont/WD 0
Par 10,498,537
Book Value 10,470,640
Cost Value 10,465,379

TOP ISSUERS

Government of United States 99.5%
First American Govt Oblig Fund 0.5%

Total 100.0%

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Average Modified Duration 0.24

Average Coupon 2.16%

Average Purchase YTM 3.17%

Average Market YTM 3.44%

Average S&P/Moody Rating AA+/Aaa

Average Final Maturity 0.24 yrs

Average Life 0.24 yrs

CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)MATURITY DISTRIBUTIONSECTOR ALLOCATION

Portfolio Summary
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Sewer Loan

Account #10986

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN 1M 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:49 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 1
076



Holdings Report
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Sewer Loan

Account #10986

CUSIP Security Description Par Value/Units Purchase Date
Book Yield

Cost Value
Book Value

Mkt Price
Mkt YTM

Market Value
Accrued Int.

% of Port.
Gain/Loss

Moody/S&P 
Fitch

Maturity
Duration

MONEY MARKET FUND

31846V203 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

48,537.30 08/31/2022
2.45%

48,537.30
48,537.30

1.00
2.45%

48,537.30
0.00

0.46%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

Total Money Market Fund 48,537.30 2.45%
48,537.30
48,537.30 2.45%

48,537.30
0.00

0.46%
0.00

Aaa / AAA
AAA

0.00
0.00

US TREASURY

912796YP8 US Treasury Bill
2.753% Due 11/8/2022

500,000.00 09/14/2022
2.80%

497,935.63
498,547.30

99.71
2.80%

498,547.30
0.00

4.74%
0.00

P-1 / A-1+
F-1+

0.11
0.11

912828N30 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

9,950,000.00 09/14/2022
3.20%

9,918,906.25
9,923,555.78

99.66
3.48%

9,916,229.70
53,433.93

94.80%
(7,326.08)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.25
0.25

Total US Treasury 10,450,000.00 3.18%
10,416,841.88
10,422,103.08 3.44%

10,414,777.00
53,433.93

99.54%
(7,326.08)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.25
0.24

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 10,498,537.30 3.17%
10,465,379.18
10,470,640.38 3.44%

10,463,314.30
53,433.93

100.00%
(7,326.08)

Aaa / AA+
AAA

0.24
0.24

TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 10,516,748.23

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:49 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 2
077



Transaction Ledger
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Sewer Loan

Account #10986

Transaction  
Type

Settlement 
Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Disp

Yield Amount Interest
Pur/Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

ACQUISITIONS

Purchase 09/15/2022 912796YP8 500,000.00 US Treasury Bill
2.753% Due 11/8/2022

99.587 2.80% 497,935.63 0.00 497,935.63 0.00

Purchase 09/15/2022 912828N30 9,950,000.00 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

99.688 3.20% 9,918,906.25 44,241.00 9,963,147.25 0.00

Subtotal 10,450,000.00 10,416,841.88 44,241.00 10,461,082.88 0.00

Security 
Contribution

09/06/2022 31846V203 10,509,620.18 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 10,509,620.18 0.00 10,509,620.18 0.00

Subtotal 10,509,620.18 10,509,620.18 0.00 10,509,620.18 0.00

TOTAL ACQUISITIONS 20,959,620.18 20,926,462.06 44,241.00 20,970,703.06 0.00

DISPOSITIONS

Sale 09/15/2022 31846V203 10,461,082.88 First American Govt Obligation Fund 
Class Y

1.000 1.73% 10,461,082.88 0.00 10,461,082.88 0.00

Subtotal 10,461,082.88 10,461,082.88 0.00 10,461,082.88 0.00

TOTAL DISPOSITIONS 10,461,082.88 10,461,082.88 0.00 10,461,082.88 0.00

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:49 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 3
078



Income Earned
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Sewer Loan

Account #10986

CUSIP Security Description
Trade Date
Settle Date

Units

Book Value: Begin
Book Value: Acq

Book Value: Disp
Book Value: End

Prior Accrued
Inc. Received

Ending Accrued
Total Interest

Accr. Of Discount
Amort. Of Premium

Net Accret/Amort
Income Earned

Total Income

FIXED INCOME                  

912828N30 US Treasury                   
Note                          
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

09/14/2022
09/15/2022

9,950,000.00

0.00
9,918,906.25

0.00
9,923,555.78

0.00
(44,241.00)

53,433.93
9,192.93

4,649.53
0.00

4,649.53
13,842.46

13,842.46

Total Fixed Income 9,950,000.00

0.00
9,918,906.25

0.00
9,923,555.78

0.00
(44,241.00)

53,433.93
9,192.93

4,649.53
0.00

4,649.53
13,842.46 13,842.46

CASH & EQUIVALENT             

31846V203 First American                
Govt Obligation Fund Class Y  

08/31/2022
08/31/2022

48,537.30

0.00
10,509,620.18
10,461,082.88

48,537.30

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

912796YP8 US Treasury                   
Bill                          
2.753% Due 11/08/2022

09/14/2022
09/15/2022
500,000.00

0.00
497,935.63

0.00
498,547.30

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

611.67
0.00

611.67
611.67

611.67

Total Cash & Equivalent 548,537.30

0.00
11,007,555.81
10,461,082.88

547,084.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

611.67
0.00

611.67
611.67 611.67

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 10,498,537.30

0.00
20,926,462.06
10,461,082.88
10,470,640.38

0.00
(44,241.00)

53,433.93
9,192.93

5,261.20
0.00

5,261.20
14,454.13 14,454.13

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:49 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 4
079



Cash Flow Report
As of September 30, 2022

CCWD - 2022 Sewer Loan

Account #10986

Payment Date Transaction Type CUSIP Quantity Security Description Principal Amount Income Total Amount

11/08/2022 Maturity 912796YP8 500,000.00 US Treasury Bill
2.753% Due 11/8/2022

500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

NOV 2022 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

12/31/2022 Maturity 912828N30 9,950,000.00 US Treasury Note
2.125% Due 12/31/2022

9,950,000.00 105,718.75 10,055,718.75

DEC 2022 9,950,000.00 105,718.75 10,055,718.75

TOTAL 10,450,000.00 105,718.75 10,555,718.75

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:49 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 5
080



Important DisclosuresCCWD - 2022 Sewer Loan

Account #10986

Chandler Asset Management, Inc. (“Chandler”) is an SEC registered investment adviser. For additional information about our firm, please see our current disclosures (Form ADV). To 
obtain a copy of our current disclosures, you may contact your client service representative by calling the number on the front of this statement or you may visit our website at 
www.chandlerasset.com.

Information contained in this monthly statement is confidential and is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as specific investment or legal advice. The 
information contained herein was obtained from sources believed to be reliable as of the date of this statement, but may become outdated or superseded at any time without 
notice.

Custody: Your qualified custodian bank maintains control of all assets reflected in this statement and we urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified 
custodian. Chandler does not have any authority to withdraw or deposit funds from/to the custodian account.

Valuation: Prices are provided by IDC, an independent pricing source. In the event IDC does not provide a price or if the price provided is not reflective of fair market value, Chandler will 
obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are also disclosed in 
Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance: Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These results 
include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future performance of any 
specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or loss. Economic factors, market 
conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Source ice Data Indices, LLC ("ICE"), used with permission. ICE PERMITS USE OF THE ICE INDICES AND RELATED DATA ON AN "AS IS" BASIS; ICE, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE 
THIRD PARTY SUPPLIERS DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, INCLUDING THE INDICES, INDEX DATA AND ANY DATA INCLUDED IN, RELATED TO, OR DERIVED THEREFROM. NEITHER ICE DATA, ITS AFFILIATES OR 
THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS GUARANTEE THE QUALITY, ADEQUACY, ACCURACY, TIMELINESS OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INDICES OR THE INDEX DATA OR ANY 
COMPONENT THEREOF, AND THE INDICES AND INDEX DATA AND ALL COMPONENTS THEREOF ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS AND LICENSEE'S USE IS AT LICENSEE'S OWN RISK. ICE 
DATA, ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE THIRD PARTY DO NOT SPONSOR, ENDORSE, OR RECOMMEND CHANDLER, OR ANY OF ITS PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or custodial 
charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not possible to invest 
directly in an index.

Ratings: Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot guarantee 
its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated.  The issuing U.S. Agency 
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest and carries a AA+/Aaa/AAA by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch respectively.

Execution Time: 10/3/2022 9:44:49 PMChandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 6
081


	ORDER OF BUSINESS
	2 FC Mtg 2022 0719 Minutes.pdf
	ORDER OF BUSINESS

	3 FC Mtg 2022 0816 Minutes.pdf
	ORDER OF BUSINESS

	7 Q1 Investment Report - October.pdf
	Agenda Item

	2 FC Mtg 2022 0719 Minutes.pdf
	ORDER OF BUSINESS

	3 FC Mtg 2022 0816 Minutes.pdf
	ORDER OF BUSINESS




